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Financial Highlights
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Willie International
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | present to the shareholders the
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year”).

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the Year
(2012: nil).

FINAL RESULTS

The Group reported a turnover of approximately HK$45 million for the
Year compared to approximately HK$28 million last year. The increase
in turnover was mainly attributable to the increase in net gain from the
sale of investments at fair value through profit or loss by approximately
HK$11 million and the increase in dividend income from investments by
more than HK$6 million.

The Group reported a consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
of approximately HK$82 million for the Year as compared to a
consolidated loss of approximately HK$154 million last year. The
improvements in the Group’s profitability flowed in large part from: (1)
the net fair value gain on financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss for the Year in the amount of approximately HK$73 million
(2012: a net fair value loss of approximately HK$41 million); and (2)
the turn-around performance in the investment holding segment with
a net gain on available-for-sale financial assets for the Year in the
amount of approximately HK$4 million versus a loss of approximately
HK$117 million in the year 2012. Earnings per share for the Year
was approximately HK$0.11 (2012 (restated): loss per share of
approximately HK$0.34).

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS
Business Review & Prospect

During the Year, the Group was able to capture on opportunities arising
from successful execution of our investment strategy. The Group
performed favourably in the local stock market, resulting in a net gain
of approximately HK$89 million (2072: a loss of approximately HK$13
million) before unallocated expenses for the Group’s securities trading
segment. Meanwhile, the investment holding segment registered a
net gain of approximately HK$4 million (2012: a loss of approximately
HK$117 million).
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Chairman’s Statement

ERW|E

For the property investment segment, the Group was cautious
of the measures introduced by the government to cool down the
local property market and therefore had not acquired additional
properties during the Year. The rental income remained at a relatively
stable amount of approximately HK$0.4 million for the Year (20712:
approximately HK$0.3 million). The fair value gain on investment
property of approximately HK$2 million recorded in the year 2012
reduced to approximately HK$0.3 million during the Year, reflecting
that local property market has stabilized as a result of the government’s
policies.

With strong working capital resources, the Group has expanded the
money lending business. This segment generated an interest income
of approximately HK$9 million (2012: approximately HK$7 million)
and reported a profit of approximately HK$15 million (20712: a loss
of approximately HK$5 million) with the net reversal of allowance for
doubtful debts of approximately HK$7 million during the Year (2072:
net provision of allowance for doubtful debts of approximately HK$10
million).

In accordance with the agreement relating to the Group’s long-term
investment in a hotel development project in the Kingdom of Bhutan,
the Group injected a sum of US$5 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$39 million) into the project company during the Year. The
Group holds one-third of the equity capital of the project company
incorporated in Bhutan under the name of “Bhutan Ventures Hospitality
Private Limited”, which has become an associate of the Group since
August 2013. Development approvals for the planned five small luxury
hotels in Bhutan have been obtained from the Bhutan government. The
renowned hotel operator - Sustainable Luxury Management (Thailand)
Limited trading as “Six Senses Resorts and Spas” has been appointed
as the operator to assist in the design of the planned hotels and to
manage daily operations in the future. The design of the planned hotels
has been finalized by the architect together with our Bhutan partner
(namely, Dasho Sangay Wangchuk) and construction work is expected
to commence within the year 2014, ahead of the initial schedule date
in year 2015. Apart from equity capital, the project company has
planned to raise further funds by way of debt financing not requiring
shareholders’ guarantee.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

After the end of the Year, the shareholders of the Company approved
the subdivision of each issued share into five (5) subdivided shares
effective on 13 March 2014; hence, the number of issued shares of
the Company has increased from 150,554,164 shares to 752,770,820
shares. The Board considers that the reduction in the market value
per board lot of 10,000 shares in the Company as a result of the
share subdivision will improve the trading liquidity of the shares in
the Company, apart from the enabling the Company to broaden its
shareholders’ base. Meanwhile, the new Companies Ordinance has
come into operation from 3 March 2014 by which the authorised
shares capital and the nominal value of the shares of all companies
incorporated in Hong Kong including the Company have been
abolished, and this would not result in any material adverse impact to
the Group’s operations and financial conditions.

Global economic conditions remain mixed. The U.S. economy
continues to improve gradually and the U.S. monetary policy has begun
tightening liquidity in a modest pace so that its global impact is yet to
be seen. The recent political crisis in Ukraine has cast uncertainty in the
investment atmosphere across regions. Meanwhile, there are concerns
about more defaults of financial products in China that may occur in the
coming months. The Group continues to evaluate the impacts arising
from global significant changes on the Hong Kong stock market as well
as the local market sentiments to tune its portfolio for securities trading.
While the Company will take a cautious and conservative approach
in the evaluation and timing of potential projects or investments, the
Group will look for attractive investment opportunities that may crop
out when there is a looming change in liquidity worldwide. The Group
will continue developing its money lending business targeting at
creditworthy borrowers. When the local property market is expected to
consolidate in the coming year, the Group will monitor opportunities to
strengthen the Group’s rental property portfolio.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a secured bank loan of
approximately HK$4 million (2012: approximately HK$5 million) carrying
floating interest rates calculated by reference to the Hong Kong Inter-
bank Offer Rate and containing a repayment on demand clause, which
is repayable over five years according to the repayment schedule of the
loan facility and denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

As most of the Group’s transactions and bank balances were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and US dollars, the Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange rate was minimal. The Group did not
have any financial instruments used for hedging purpose.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERW|E

During the Year, the Company issued 16,728,240 new placing shares
to independent third party investors through a placing agent to raise
net proceeds of approximately HK$16 million (representing the net
price of approximately HK$0.93 per placing share) in cash for the
Group’s general working capital. Moreover, 8,364,120 new shares were
also issued during the Year upon the exercise of share options granted
by the Company to certain eligible persons as incentives and rewards
for their contribution to the Group and a sum of approximately HK$9
million (representing the net price of approximately HK$1.11 per share)
in cash was raised thereby for the Group’s general working capital.
Further details about these issues of new shares during the Year are
set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements. The net
proceeds from these issues of new shares in the sum of approximately
HK$25 million was applied to finance the Group’s business in provision
of financial services during the Year whereas the net proceeds
for approximately HK$42 million (representing the net price of
approximately HK$1.01 per rights share) from the Company’s rights
issue of 41,820,601 rights shares completed in late December 2012
was largely applied to finance the Group’s investment during the Year
in the associate in Bhutan principally engaged in the hotel development
project.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s total equity amounted to
approximately HK$1,811 million (2012: approximately HK$1,701 million)
and had net current assets of approximately HK$1,169 million including
cash and cash equivalents of approximately HK$50 million (20712:
approximately HK$1,059 million including cash and cash equivalents
of approximately HK$103 million). The Group had nil (2012 nil) gearing
ratio as computed on the basis of net borrowings to total equity and
with current ratio of 168 times (20712: 164 times).
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, bank balances and certain available-for-sale
financial assets with an aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$1,011 million (2012: approximately HK$881 million) were pledged
to certain financial institutions and brokers to secure certain margin
financing and loan facilities amounting to approximately HK$483 million
(2012: approximately HK$411 million) granted to the Group of which
none of the amount (2072: none) was utilised.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s investment properties were
pledged to secure a bank loan facility of approximately HK$5 million
granted to the Group.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had capital expenditure
commitments contracted but not provided (net of deposit paid) of
approximately HK$13,000 (2072: approximately HK$39 million).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had provided corporate
guarantees for banking facilities amounting to approximately HK$14
million (2012: approximately HK$91 million) granted to certain
subsidiaries of Cordoba Homes Limited and approximately HK$5
million (20712: HK$5 million) granted to a subsidiary of the Company,
which were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$14 million (2072:
approximately HK$89 million) and approximately HK$4 million 2012:
HK$5 million) respectively.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed 20 employees (2072: 23
employees) excluding directors. The Group remunerates its employees
based on their performance, working experience and prevailing market
standards. Employee benefits include medical insurance coverage,
mandatory provident fund and share option scheme.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
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APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Fung Yue Tak Derek
and Mr. Tsui Hung Wai Alfred for their contributions to the Board until
their resignation at the end of June 2013. Meanwhile, | welcome Mr.
Cheung Wing Ping’s re-designation from independent non-executive
director to executive director of the Company and welcome Ms.
Cheung Ka Yee as well as Mr. Man Wai Chuen to the Board from July
2013.

| would also like to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders for
your continuing support and our employees for your dedications and
hard work.

By order of the Board
Willie International Holdings Limited

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry
Chairman

27 March 2014
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry, aged 58, has been appointed as the
Chairman of the Company since 2002. He holds Master’s degrees
in Petroleum Engineering and in Business Administration from the
University of Southern California in the United States of America. In
2007, Dubna University of Russia awarded Dr. Chuang an Honorary
Doctorate degree in Petroleum Engineering in recognition of his
achievements in the field of petroleum engineering. He has over 20
years of experience in corporate finance and development. From
February 2011 to November 2012, he was formerly the deputy
chairman and a non-executive director of Mascotte Holdings Limited,
a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).

Mr. Wong Ying Seung, Asiong, aged 63, has been appointed as
a Director of the Company since 2002 and as the Vice Chairman of
the Company since January 2011. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Chemical Engineering from the University of London in the United
Kingdom. He has over 30 years of experience in banking and
investment.

Mr. Cheung Wing Ping, aged 47, has been appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the Company from 2009 to June
2013. Since July 2013, he has been re-designated as an executive
director of the Company. Mr. Cheung has over 20 years of experience
in auditing and accounting fields. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Accountancy with honours from City University of Hong Kong and is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Cheung was formerly an executive director of
Radford Capital Investment Limited from June 2011 to November 2013
and is presently an independent non-executive director of Freeman
Financial Corporation Limited, all of which are publicly listed companies
in Hong Kong.

Ms. Cheung Ka Yee, aged 32, has been appointed as a Director of the
Company since July 2013. She holds a Master’s degree in Mathematics
from the California State University in the United States of America.
Ms. Cheung first joined the Company in September 2009 as the
management assistant responsible for assisting the senior management
of the Company in business administration and development. Before
joining the Company, Ms. Cheung worked as an instructor in a tertiary
college in the United States of America for around 2 years.

Biographies of Directors
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Biographies of Directors

ESHE

Mr. Man Wai Chuen, aged 50, has been appointed as a Director of
the Company since July 2013 and also acts as the Company Secretary
of the Company. Mr. Man holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the University of Sheffield in the United Kingdom.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has joined the Company since August 2010 and has
over 20 years of experience in company secretarial and accounting
fields.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wen Louis, aged 79, has been appointed as a Director of the
Company since 2009. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Engineering
from the City University of New York. He has an extensive experience
in engineering, marketing and advertising in the United States where
he held senior positions in J. Walter Thompson Co. and Dow Jones
International Marketing Services for a number of years. He is presently
an executive director of Forefront Group Limited, a company listed on
the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yau Yan Ming, Raymond, aged 45, has been appointed as a
Director of the Company since 2006. He holds a Master’s degree
in Science majoring in Japanese business studies and Bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration majoring in accounting in the United
States of America. He is a Certified Public Accountants both in Hong
Kong and in the United States of America and is also a Certified Tax
Adviser in Hong Kong. He is also an associate member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and also a fellow member of The Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of working experience
in the areas of auditing, accounting, taxation, company secretarial,
corporate finance and financial management. Mr. Yau was formerly
an executive director of Capital VC Limited from March 2012 to May
2012 and an independent non-executive director of Birmingham
International Holdings Limited from October 2007 to May 2013. He is
presently an executive director of Chinese Energy Holdings Limited,
and an independent non-executive director of Tack Fiori International
Group Limited and Chanceton Financial Group Limited, all of which are
publicly listed companies in Hong Kong.
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Mr. Frank H. Miu, aged 65, has been appointed as a Director of the
Company since June 2011. He holds a Juris Doctor degree from
Harvard Law School and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics
and Accounting from St. John’s University of Minnesota. He is a
member of the American Bar Association and the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Fellow of Hong Kong
Institute of Directors. Apart from professional experience in law and
accounting, he has extensive exposure to various industries including
financial services. Mr. Miu was formerly an independent non-executive
director of the Company from March 2004 to March 2007; an executive
director of Radford Capital Investment Limited from March 2009 to
December 2009 and from June 2011 to July 2011; and an executive
director from April 2010 to May 2010 and a non-executive director
from May 2010 to July 2011 of Dragonite International Limited; and an
independent non-executive director of Freeman Financial Corporation
Limited from December 2011 to August 2013. Mr. Miu is presently an
independent non-executive director of Mascotte Holdings Limited and
Tack Fiori International Group Limited. Aside from directorships in the
aforesaid public companies listed on the Stock Exchange, he is also an
independent non-executive director of Duoyuan Global Water Inc., a
public company listed on New York Stock Exchange.

Dr. Antonio Maria Santos, aged 57, has been appointed as a Director
of the Company since August 2012. Dr. Santos holds a Ph.D. degree
in Business Administration from the Neuva Ecija University of Science
& Technology in the Philippines, a Master’s degree in Management
Studies from University of Northumbria at Newcastle, United
Kingdom and a Master’s degree in Criminal Justice from the Tarlac
State University in the Philippines. He is a Fellow of the Chartered
Management Institute, United Kingdom. Dr. Santos retired from the
Hong Kong Police Force in January 2012 after more than 30 years
of service there. Apart from volunteering for community services, he
is currently the chief operations officer of Advance Tactics Service
Limited (a private company principally engaged in providing personal
and commercial security services in Hong Kong). Dr. Santos is also
currently an independent non-executive director of Auto Italia Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report

ESERE

The board of Directors (the “Board”) submits their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the business of trading of
investments, provision of financial services, property investment
and investment holding. Details of the principal activities and other
particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note
16 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on pages 33 and 34.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
Year.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the Year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity from pages 37 to 40 and note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the past five financial years is set out on pages 127 and 128.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the Year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of the interest-bearing borrowing of the Group are set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the Year are set out in notes 27 and 29 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively. As at 31 December 2013, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had outstanding share options.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of the
Company.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Chuang Yueheng, Henry

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong

Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated from independent non-executive
director to executive director with effect from 1 July 2013)

Cheung Ka Yee (appointed with effect from 1 July 2013)

Man Wai Chuen (appointed with effect from 1 July 2013)

Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred (resigned with effect from 1 July 2013)

Fung Yue Tak, Derek (resigned with effect from 1 July 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Wen Louis

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos

Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated from independent non-executive
director to executive director with effect from 1 July 2013)

Pursuant to Article 100 of the Articles of Association, Ms. Cheung Ka
Yee and Mr. Man Wai Chuen (directors appointed during the Year) will
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at that meeting.

Pursuant to Article 120 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Frank H. Miu,
Mr. Wong Ying Seung, Asiong and Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at that meeting.
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Directors’ Report

ESERE

The term of office for Ms. Cheung Ka Yee, Mr. Man Wai Chuen, Mr.
Frank H. Miu, Mr. Wong Ying Seung, Asiong and Dr. Chuang Yueheng,
Henry is for a period of three years but subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at the general meetings of the Company in accordance
with the Articles of Association of the Company. The Directors
proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting do
not have service contracts which are not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or its associated corporation
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares (without adjustment for the
subdivision of each share in the Company into five (5) subdivided
shares effective on 13 March 2014) and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2013:

REENE - XNEREE - BHFELE
FTOREEREREELZTAZEHA
=F  BARBARQARZERARRAE
RARRAELWEETRKERBME -
REERRBFAS LEREAEREEE
RES WEFTVARTRAR-—FRA
TMEMECEEMERRIN) MA L2 IR
BH -

EENROEERARG ZEERRXE

RZB-—=F+=ZHA=+—H ' &XAF
EERBRSTHRABRAD A EBE
EE(EXREFRBEGG([EHRE
BB DEXVE) 2RM - HERA R
BEFTHEEBALEREAQTARBEIFSRR
HERHIE 2K FE 2 B MR E
FHBTACESETESRG 2EE
SFR([EESA NBHNEARRTREER
FreEmRRAmT

REZFB-—Z=F+ZA=1+—H0  REL
AEBER(RIR-Z-NFE=A+=H
EERAQTARGDHFHEG) RIFAR
AR REERD ZFRMT

Number of Approximate

ordinary percentage

Name of Director Nature of interest shares held of shareholding

EENE s FsEEiRea BRIERATE 4t

Chuang Yueheng, Henry Beneficial interest 31,130,293 20.68%
R BnfEs

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong Beneficial interest 8,315,200 5.52%
ik EnfEs

At no time during the Year was the Company, any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the following interests and short positions
of 5% or more of the issued share capital (without adjustment for the
subdivision of each share in the Company into five (5) subdivided
shares effective on 13 March 2014) and underlying shares of the
Company (other than a Director or chief executive of the Company)
were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:
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&1E EEEE FHLEREA BREBABE DL
Unity Investments Interest of controlled 11,000,000 7.31%

Holdings Limited
B-REZERERAH

corporation (Note)

Pz Em RS (fat)

Note: These shares are held by Great Panorama International Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Gufalore Investments Limited, which is a company
wholly owned by Unity Investments Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company, whose interests are set out herein
this report, had registered an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group provides a defined contribution retirement scheme under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) in Hong
Kong to all staff. Under the MPF Scheme, employer and employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income. Details of the retirement scheme are set
out in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

FizE : % % B 9 H Gufalore Investments
Limited 2 & {8 /2 & Great Panorama
International Limited$ & + i Gufalore
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Directors’ Report

ESERE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the percentages to the Group’s turnover (including
turnover arising from provision of financial services, property
investment and investment holding segments) attributable to its largest
customer and five largest customers were approximately 7% and 28%
respectively.

As the Group had no significant purchases during the Year, the
information on major suppliers is not presented.

Save as aforementioned, at no time during the Year did a director, an
associate of a director or a shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors of the Company owned more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital) have any material interest in any
of the Group’s five largest customers.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

PROPOSED ISSUE OF BONDS

In October 2012, the Company announced its intention to issue a
series of 5% unsecured straight bonds in a maximum principal amount
of HK$250 million through a selling agent to individual, institutional or
other professional investors with an aim to raise funds for the Group’s
working capital by way of long-term debt finance. Up to the date of this
report, the Company has not yet issued any such bonds.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association of the Company, or the laws of Hong Kong, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.
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EEEWE

CHARITABLE DONATIONS =R

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations in the sum of RAEE X AEBECEZEZBEAHLE
HK$885,000. 885,000 8T °

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD EHREAEEIR

Details of events after the reporting period are set on in note 37 tothe  E2RPARBEFHBFEANGESHBRRH
consolidated financial statements. £37 -

AUDITOR 2B

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general AATBREERRBEFASLEZ—
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor ~ JERZER BB EZSHMSKAER

of the Company. RNRBAD T ZZHED
On behalf of the Board REEEE

Willie International Holdings Limited BRI BEBREREERAR
Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry *E

Chairman HEREELT

27 March 2014 —E-MFE=A=1++tH
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year”), the
Company complied with all code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code") under Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company is committed
to maintaining high standards of corporate governance and integrity,
and to ensuring transparent and adequate levels of disclosure. No
corporate governance committee has been established and the Board
is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set out
in the CG code. The Board will continue to review and recommend
such steps as appropriate in a timely manner in order to comply with
the requirements of the CG Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has complied with the requirements for director’s
securities transactions stated in the “Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers” (the “Model Code”) in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. All Directors of the Company have
confirmed that they have complied with the requirements as set out in
the Model Code for the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition
The Board comprises nine members as at the date of this report and
their positions are as follows:

Executive Directors

Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman)

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (Vice Chairman)
Cheung Wing Ping

Cheung Ka Yee

Man Wai Chuen

Independent Non-executive Directors
Wen Louis

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos
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Roles and Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for overseeing the overall business strategy,
management planning and control of the Company. The management
is responsible for day-to-day management of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”). All Directors have accumulated
sufficient and valuable experience to carry out their duties in an efficient
and effective manner. Details of the backgrounds and qualifications
of the Directors are set out in the section headed “Biographies of
Directors” on pages 11 to 13 of this annual report. None of the
members of the Board have, in any respect, relation to each other in
any circumstances.

All Directors of the Company have acted in good faith for the best
interests of the Company and the stakeholders of the Company.
Other than the statutory duties imposed on each of them, all of the
Directors have exercised due care in monitoring the corporate matters
of the Company and have provided grave concern, sufficient time and
attention to all the significant issues and affairs of the Group.

Chairman and Chief Executive

For the sake of transparency and independency of the management of
the Company, the roles of the Chairman and the chief executive of the
Company and their respective responsibilities have been segregated.
The role of chief executive of the Company was taken up by the
Managing Director up to 30 June 2013 and then has been taken up by
the Vice Chairman since 1 July 2013. The Chairman is responsible for
the management of the Board and external corporate communication
whereas the chief executive is responsible for the day-to-day operation,
among other matters, the implementation of overall strategy and
direction set by the Board. Dr. Chuang Yueheng Henry (the Chairman),
Mr. Wong Ying Seung Asiong (the Vice Chairman currently serving as
the chief executive) and Mr. Tsui Hung Wai Alfred (the ex-Managing
Director previously serving as the chief executive) are not related to
each other in financial, business or family aspects.

Independence of Non-executive Directors

The independent non-executive Directors were appointed by reference
to their respective qualification and experience to ensure that they are
competent to perform their duties and to protect the interests of the
stakeholders. The independent non-executive Directors were appointed
with specific term from 1 to 3 years by the Company and they are
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. The
Company has received annual confirmation of independence from
the independent non-executive Directors in accordance with Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board assessed and concluded that all
the independent non-executive Directors are independent under the
definition of the Listing Rules.
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Board Diversity

The Board has established a set of Board Diversity Policy setting
out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board with the aims of
enhancing Board effectiveness and corporate governance as well as
achieving our business objectives and sustainable development. Board
diversity has been considered from a number of aspects, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, required expertise, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The current Board consists of a diverse mix of
Board members appropriate to the requirement of the business of the
Company.

Attendance Records
The Board held 13 full board meetings in 2013. Details of the
attendance of the Board members are as follows:

Executive Directors Attendance
Chuang Yueheng, Henry 13/13
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong 13/13
Cheung Wing Ping 13/13
Cheung Ka Yee

(appointed with effect from 1 July 2013) 6/6
Man Wai Chuen

(appointed with effect from 1 July 2013) 6/6
Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred

(resigned with effect from 1 July 2013) 7/7
Fung Yue Tak, Derek

(resigned with effect from 1 July 2013) 7/7
Independent Non-executive Directors Attendance
Wen Louis 13/13
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 13/13
Frank H. Miu 13/13
Antonio Maria Santos 13/183

Save for regular board meetings held in 2013, meetings of the Directors
were held to discuss and transact other special businesses. During the
Year, the Chairman (namely, Chuang Yueheng Henry) held one meeting
with all the independent non-executive directors (namely, Wen Louis,
Yau Yan Ming Raymond, Frank H. Miu and Antonio Maria Santos) to
hear their views without the executive directors present in accordance
with Code A.2.7 of the CG Code. The Board members are provided
with appropriate and sufficient information in a timely manner to keep
abreast of the Group’s latest developments. All businesses transacted
at the board meetings are properly documented and recorded.
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During the year 2013, the annual general meeting was held by the
Company on 20 May 2013 and was attended by all the directors of the
Company on that date (namely, Chuang Yueheng Henry, Wong Ying
Seung Asiong, Tsui Hung Wai Alfred, Fung Yue Tak Derek, Cheung
Wing Ping, Wen Louis, Yau Yan Ming Raymond, Frank H. Miu and
Antonio Maria Santos). There were no other general meetings held by
the Company in the year 2013.

Training for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives a comprehensive and formal
induction to ensure that he/she has an appropriate understanding of
(i) the business and operations of the Group; (ii) his/her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements; (iii) the corporate governance code of the Company and
(iv) the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers.

Directors are continually updated on developments in the statutory
and regulatory regime and the business environment to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities. Continuing briefing and professional
development for directors will be arranged at the expenses of the
Company whenever necessary. The Directors are committed to
complying with code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on Directors’
training. All Directors have participated in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided their training records for the Year to the Company.

During the Year, the Company provided training to all directors of the
Company as summarized below:

Name of Director Type of training

Chuang Yueheng, Henry |
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong |
Cheung Wing Ping I
Cheung Ka Yee (appointed with effect

from 1 July 2013) I &1l
Man Wai Chuen (appointed with effect
from 1 July 2013) 1 &Il

Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred (resigned with effect
from 1 July 2013) I

Fung Yue Tak, Derek (resigned with effect
from 1 July 2013)

Wen Louis

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos
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Type of training:

I Attending seminars and reading written materials relevant to
directors’ duties and changes in laws and regulations applicable
to the Company.

Il.  Orientation for newly-appointed directors.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) was
established in January 2003 and written terms of reference were
formulated. The primary duties of the Audit Committee, among others,
are:

()  to communicate with the management of the Company from time
to time;

(i)  to review the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Company;

(i)  to review the effectiveness of its internal control systems; and

(iv) to review the interim and annual results of the Group.

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors as at the date of this report, namely:

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

(Chairman, with effect from 1 July 2013)
Wen Louis
Frank H. Miu

During the Year, the Audit Committee met three times, two of which
with the external auditor and/or representatives of the management
of the Company. The attendance records of each Audit Committee
member in 2013 are set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 3/3
Wen Louis 3/3
Frank H. Miu 3/3
Cheung Wing Ping

(resigned with effect from 1 July 2013) 1/3

Having discussed with the external auditor about the Group’s financial
performance and the effectiveness of the Group’s internal controls, the
Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s unaudited interim results of
the six months ended 30 June 2013 and audited annual results for the
financial year ended 31 December 2013 with the conclusion that the
preparations of such results have been complied with the applicable
accounting standards.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”) was formed in June 2005. The Company formulated
written terms of reference for the Remuneration Committee and the
adopted terms of reference are in compliance with the code provision
in the CG Code.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee, among others, are

() to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management; and

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

As at the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee comprises
three independent non-executive Directors and one executive Director,
namely:

Frank H. Miu (Chairman)
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong
Antonio Maria Santos
(appointed with effect from 28 March 2013)

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting in 2013. Details of the
attendance of the Remuneration Committee meeting are set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Frank H. Miu 11
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 11
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong 11
Antonio Maria Santos

(appointed with effect from 28 March 2013) 11

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) was formed on 29 March 2012. The Company formulated
written terms of reference for the Nomination Committee and the
adopted terms of reference are in compliance with the code provision
in the CG Code.
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The primary duties of the Nomination Committee, among others, are:

(i)

to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of directors and succession planning for directors in
particular the chairman and the chief executive.

During the Year, the Nomination Committee recommended the re-
designation of Mr. Cheung Wing Ping from independent non-executive
director as executive director and the appointment of Ms. Cheung Ka
Yee and Mr. Man Wai Chuen as executive directors of the Company
with effect from 1 July 2013 after considering their experience and
qualification as well as the structure, composition and diversity of the
Board.

As at the date of this report, the Nomination Committee comprises
three independent non-executive Directors and two executive Directors,
namely:

Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman)

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong

Frank H. Miu

Wen Louis

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond (appointed with effect from 1 July 2013)

The Nomination Committee held two meetings in 2013. Details of the
attendance of the Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman) 2/2
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong 2/2
Frank H. Miu 2/2
Wen Louis 2/2
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

(appointed with effect from 1 July 2013) 0/0
Cheung Wing Ping

(resigned with effect from 1 July 2013) 2/2
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ACCOUNTABILITY

Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities for Financial Statements
The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation of
the Group’s financial statements and believe that these statements give
a true and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs and of its results.
The responsibilities of the Directors and Auditor are set out on pages
31 to 32 of this annual report. The Board has adopted appropriate
accounting policies and made proper estimates for the preparation of
financial statements. The Directors confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge, information and belief and having made all reasonable
enquiries, they are not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cause significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board therefore
continues to adopt the going concern approach in preparing the
financial statements for the financial year of 2013.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment
of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit services performed
by the external auditor. During the Year, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s auditor, Mazars CPA Limited, for the
provision of services as follows:

Audit services 2B BR T
Non-audit services (including tax services and review

of interim report and financial information)
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Internal Controls

It is the responsibility of the Board to ensure that the Group maintains
a sound and effective system of internal controls. The Company
has formulated and adopted a Compliance Manual and Accounting
Procedures to enhance better internal control and such Compliance
Manual and Accounting Procedures would be reviewed by the
Company from time to time. The Company has also implemented
practical and effective control systems with reporting lines, reporting,
responsibilities and proper procedures. The Board, through the
Audit Committee, assesses the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control system which covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance control.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Communications With Shareholders

The Company has established different communication channels with
shareholders and investors, including (i) printed copies of corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, interim
reports, notices of meetings, circulars and proxy forms) required under
the Listing Rules, and shareholders can choose (or are deemed to have
consented) to receive such documents using electronic means through
the Company’s website; (i) the annual general meeting provides a forum
for shareholders to raise comments and exchange views with the Board;
(i) updated and key information on the Group is available on the website
of the Company; (iv) the Company’s website (http://www.willie273.com)
offers a communication channel between the Company and its
shareholders and stakeholders; (v) the Company’s Share Registrar
deals with shareholders for share registration and related matters; and
(vi) the Company Secretary of the Company handles enquiries from
shareholders and investors generally.

In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code under Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules, the Company has established a shareholders
communication policy in April 2012 which is subject to review on a
regular basis to ensure its effectiveness. This policy is available on the
Company’s website (http://www.willie273.com).

Individual resolution has been proposed by the Chairman in the general
meetings for each substantial issue. At the annual general meeting of
the Company held in the year 2013, the Chairman of the Company and/
or the members of the Board (including Independent Non-executive
Directors) were available to answer questions raised by shareholders.

All resolutions put forward at the annual general meeting of the
Company were voted by way of poll and the announcement on the
poll vote results was made by the Company after the annual general
meeting in the manner prescribed under Rule 13.39(5) of the Listing
Rules.
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Shareholders’ Rights - Enquiries

Shareholders may put enquiries to the Board or put forward proposals
relating to the operations, strategy and/or management of the Group
to be discussed at shareholders’ meetings. Shareholders’ enquiries
or proposals can be directed in writing to the Board or the Company
Secretary at 32/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point,
Hong Kong or by email to info@willie273.com.

Shareholders’ Rights - Meetings

Pursuant to Article 73 of the Articles of Association of the Company
and Section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws
of Hong Kong), shareholder(s) of the Company holding not less than
5% of the total voting rights of the Company may request the Board
of Directors of the Company to convene a general meeting by way of
depositing a written request at the registered office of the Company
(32/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong)
or by email to info@willie273.com. The objects of the meeting must be
stated in the related requisition which must be authenticated by the
requisitionist(s).

Under Section 615 of the Companies Ordinance, shareholder(s)
holding not less than 2.5% of the total voting rights or not less than
50 shareholders may propose any resolution at the annual general
meeting by way of depositing a written notice authenticated by the
requisitionist(s) at the registered office of the Company (32/F, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong) or by email
to info@willie273.com not less than six weeks before the meeting. The
notice shall contain a description of the proposed resolution desired to
be put forward at the meeting, the reasons for such proposal and any
material interest of the proposing shareholder(s) in such proposal.
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Constitutional Documents HEER M

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company did not BHE_ZE—=%+ZA=Z+—HL#E
made any changes to its Memorandum and Articles of Association.  E ' RQABWEHARQ T A KAR
The existing version of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of ~ ERAMBIEH(EMEE - AN T 2 A
Association is available on the Company’s website and the HKExnews Rk ERMA ZBITHRAATERD T

website. PuE R BT PR IRFE S IR ER] -
By order of the Board AEEEWm

Willie International Holdings Limited BRI EREARAR

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong BIFE

Vice Chairman T

27 March 2014 “E-WmE=ZA=++tH
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BB MAZARS

To the shareholders of
Willie International Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Willie
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 33 to 126, which comprise
the consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2013, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Independent Auditor’s Report
BB AR

Mazars CPA LIMITED

TEG V5 o a0 06 5 AT L
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

T T S 1 BB BB 400
BRI B PR A PR Rl AR ER
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB AR E

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 27 March 2014

Chan Wai Man
Practising Certificate Number: P02487
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FeaZmEkER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=f —E--F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt EE FERT FET
Turnover E X 5 45,346 27,880
Other income Hablgr A 6 1,555 6,746
Employee benefits expenses EERAZH (10,919) (10,188)
Depreciation e 15 (1,115) (1,279)
Reversal (Provision) of allowance RERIRME]
for doubtful debts, net (B ) F58 21 7,488 (9,952)
Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary H & B 2 Al < W — 4,916
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AHHEMKEE
financial assets WA — (130,397)
Loss on deemed disposal of BIEHEBE QT
interest in associates R 2 B8 = (12,788)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HE S8
financial assets BEEZEER (3,750) —
Gain on early redemption of notes REBORERERE
receivable Z Wz — 3,844
Net fair value gain (loss) on investments FHEBBERE 2 A FE
held for trading s (B518) F58 72,798 (41,011)
Net fair value (loss) gain on investments A E XEREIEE SR
designated as at fair value upon NEEIRZREZ
initial recognition NFE(EE) SR (4,453) 4,878
Gain arising from changes in fair value of REY %D FELE
investment properties FrELE 2 W 14 300 2,172
Other operating expenses HibfRe s (24,159) (15,351)
Finance costs A& AL AN 8 (212) (385)
Share of results of associates FE(LEE N 2 ¥EE 17 (443) 17,325
Profit (Loss) before taxation R i B 1 (85 18) 8 82,436 (153,590)
Taxation Big 10 (43) 40
Profit (Loss) for the year AEENER (EE) 11 82,393 (153,550)
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mETHEWER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=f —E-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt EE FERT FET
Other comprehensive income (loss):  Hitt 2 EKA (B1E) :
Items that have been reclassified or EZREZAEE
may be reclassified subsequently B EE
to profit or loss B ZEH
Net fair value gain (loss) on AEHEMBEEAFEZ
available-for-sale financial assets Wi (8518 ) 588 18 4,844 (116,918)
Reclassification to profit or loss upon A E B
impairment of available-for-sale BENRER
financial assets BfinEERER — 116,918
Derecognition of foreign currency RIELEBHE AT
translation reserve upon deemed RrA LEFERR 2 91
disposal of associates MBS R — 148
Foreign currency translation reserve R—REE AR 2
arising from interest in an associate EEZINEER FEiE 17 (2,585) —
Other comprehensive income AEENEM
for the year ZHEBAN 2,259 148
Total comprehensive income (loss) AEENEZEIIN
for the year (18488 84,652 (153,402)
Profit (Loss) for the year THALTELEEERN
attributable to: Al (E518) :
Equity holders of the Company RARERTEA 82,393 (153,586)
Non-controlling interests R ER g 36
82,393 (153,550)
Total comprehensive income (loss) THALTELESEIAN
attributable to: (E18) 8% -
Equity holders of the Company KARERFEA 84,652 (153,438)
Non-controlling interests IR ER = 36
84,652 (153,402)
(Restated)
(E%)
Earnings (Loss) per share BREM(EE)
- Basic and diluted —EARK#E 13 HK$0.11#E T (HK$0.34787T)
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e MBERRBEE

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=F+-H=+—H

2013 2012
—_E—=F —E—_—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MIFE THExT TEBT
Non-current assets EREBEE
Investment properties REYE 14 11,100 10,800
Property, plant and equipment M - BERFE 15 419 1,235
Interest in associates e N\ B R 17 35,785 —
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHENKERE 18 590,947 624,371
Other investments HibigE 19 4,580 4,580
Loans receivable R ERR 21 — 1,614
642,831 642,600
Current assets REEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHENKEE 18 13,673 —
Financial assets at fair value through BRATETTAEBR
profit or loss CEEEE 20 988,198 917,660
Loans receivable R E X 21 120,219 21,163
Other receivables HAth FEULFRIE 22 2,945 23,191
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEEZEE 23 50,470 103,091
1,175,505 1,065,105
Current liabilities REAE
Other payables H At IR FRIR 24 2,617 1,955
Interest-bearing borrowing HEMER 25 4,362 4,536
6,979 6,491
Net current assets FREEE 1,168,526 1,058,614
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREARE 1,811,357 1,701,214
Non-current liabilities EREARE
Deferred tax liabilities EERBEE 26 43 —
NET ASSETS FEE 1,811,314 1,701,214
Capital and reserves BARE#E
Share capital B 27 1,505 1,254
Reserves & 1,809,809 1,699,960
TOTAL EQUITY HEHE R 1,811,314 1,701,214

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27

March 2014

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong

Tl
Director

EZE

HESEN-Z-EF=A=-ttRA#tE

REEHE

Cheung Wing Ping
REETF
Director

EE

2013 Annual Report £ [£ i} &



WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Statement of Financial Position

B F R R R

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=F+-A=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=f —E——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FMIEE T#ExT FET
Non-current assets ERHEE
Interest in subsidiaries M i 16 1,164,693 1,049,779
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHENKEE 18 581,178 614,602
1,745,871 1,664,381
Current assets MEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHENKEE 18 13,673 —
Financial assets at fair value through BRAFEFTABRZ
profit or loss MBEEE 20 27,345 —
Other receivables H b FEWFRIE 22 307 321
Cash and cash equivalents HeRkBEEEE 23 22,982 44,269
64,307 44,590
Current liabilities REAaE
Other payables H A FE I8 24 971 7,140
971 7,140
Net current assets BFRBEE 63,336 37,450
NET ASSETS PEE 1,809,207 1,701,831
Capital and reserves BARRHE
Share capital B 27 1,505 1,254
Reserves EAi] 28 1,807,702 1,700,577
TOTAL EQUITY HERE R 1,809,207 1,701,831

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27

March 2014

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong

Tl
Director

EZ
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

KLFRRRA AR
Reserves
fife
Available-
for-sale
financial Foreign
Special assels  currency Non-
Share Share Capital capital  revaluation translation  Accumulated Total controling
captal  premium eserve Teserve Teserve Teserve losses reseves  Sub-otal interests Total
e
BE  HifEE i
Re  hhEE  EABRE  BARE  EMER  ENBE  EiEE  GRUE Nt fiEhEs &
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'O0D  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Thn Tén Tén Thn Tén Thn Tin Tin Tin Tin Tén
(Note 28(d) (Noted) ~ (Note28(b))  (Note 28(d) (Note )
(Watos) (e (Wosb) (Wiosg) (Kb
At 1 January 2012 WE-ZE-F-A 1214 3,625,000 10075 - - (148 (1849618 1785309 1,792,583 (767 1,789,816
Loss for the year KEEMER - - - - - - (163586)  (163.586)  (163,586) % (153,950
Other comprehensive income (loss) 2 AR (EtE)
tems that have been reclssifed.  FEHAEE
toprofitor oss EBZEE
Derecogniton of foreign currency A HEEDT
franlafion reserve upon deemed AL
disposal of associates MEERRE = = = - - 14 - 148 148 - 148
Net far value loss on avalable-for-sale T L EBKERE
financial assets NTEZBETE = = = - (116919 = — (116919 (116919 - (116919
Reclassfication fo proftor loss upon - A/ HEBKERE
mpaiment of avalable-for-sde  HAEREH
financial assets FEZER - - - - 116918 - - 116918 116,918 - 116918
Other comprehensiveincome ~~ AEERER
forthe year EJ 10N - = = = = 148 = 148 14 = 14
Total comprehensive income (loss) AZEREERA
for the year (BR)aE - - - - - 148 (163586) (163438 (163409 3% (163402)
Disposal ofa subsicary HEREL = = = = = = = = = 273 273
Reversal of impaiment loss credited  BERERBA
to special capitl reserve BREREE = = = 4,685 - - (4,685) - - - -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
KOTREREARL

Reserves

B

Available-
for-sale
financial Foreign
Special assels  currency Non-
Share Share Capital capital ~ revaluation translation  Accumulated Total controlling
captal  premium eserve Teserve Teserve Teserve losses ~reseves  Sub-otal interests Total
e
BE  WHEE bk
Rt BieE ERER  ERRE EMRR ENRE  Zi6E RREE by FERER &
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKE'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Tin Thn Thn Thn Thn Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tén
(Note 28(a) (Noted) ~ (Note28(b))  (Note 28(d) (Note )
(Wakos) (e (Wosb) (Wiosg) (Kb

Transactions it equity holders ~ SEB&#EAR5
Contrbutions and distributions LR
Issue of consideration shares, RERG

net of expenses BAIRER 100 19964 = = = = - 19 20 - A0
Capita reorganisation, net of expenses RAZA » IR (1529) 6,215 = = = = = 6,215 (1319 = (1319
Further capital recuction E-SHlERR - (132183 - - - - 13218 - - - -
Issue of shares underrights issve,  RERKERA

net of expenses BARER Hy 4349 = (1,589 = = - e 2% - 0
Total transactions with HEBHEALS

equity holders 48 60) (1252510 ) - — 1908 680 6208 - R0
At 31 December 2012 WE-ZEtZRZ1-8 1204 2312489 10,075 3102 - - (685,706) ~ 1,699.960 1,701,214 — 1701214
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

KARERHEAEL
Reserves
it
Available-
for-sale
financial Foreign
Special Share assets  currency
Share Share Capital capital option revaluation translation Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses reserves Total
e

e Ehi  EHEE e
& REE  EAEE  EEE BE  EhEE  ERBE  EHEE  BEUR i
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
hit tin tin tén tin tin tin tin  fEn tin tin
(Note 28(d) (Noted)  (Note28b)  (Note28(c)  (Note28(d) (Note b)
(iose)  (ha)  (WEosp)  (WEose)  (Wose) (i)

At1 January 2013 R-E-z5-F-A 1,254 2312,489 10,075 3102 - - - (665,706) 1,699,960 1,701,214
Profitfo the year REERER = = = = = = = 82,393 82,33 82,303
Other comprehensive Eem

income (oss) BAGBR)
tems that mey berectassifed  AATEENFEE

subsequentyfoprofiorloss  EzZEA

Net far value gain on avalable- T ESHERDTE

for-sale financial assets LhEEE 18 = = - - - 484 - - 484 484
Foreign curency fransaton ~—~~ H-5HE0 T2

reserve arsing fiom BREtY

inerest n an associate BTG 1 - - - - - - (2585) - (2.585) (2585)
Other comprehensiveincome ~ AEEREH

(loss) for the year SERA(BR) - = = = = 4844 (2565) = 2,259 2,259
Total comprehensiveincome ~ AEERAERA

(loss) for the year g - - - - - 4844 (2,585) 82,393 84,652 84,652
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

MAERHEARE
Reserves
i
Available-
for-sale
financial Foreign
Special Share assets currency
Share Share Capital capital opfion  revaluation translation  Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve reserve Teserve eserve reserve losses EServes Total
e
i £ ke e

jil

[ B BhRE LU i

Note HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000
Hit i tn i i i
(Note 26(a) (Notea) ~ (Note28lp)  (Note28(c)

(KizEoae)) (el (ko) (KEose)

EfffiE Eifif  EER HEEE &t

HKS'000 HKS000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

tn tn T tin i1
(Note 26(d) (Note b)
(KE28(0) i)

Transfer upon ul setfement of REAHBEY

al outstanding debts a the SRETNER

effective date of the captal Ex V-

teducton feteEd 20| = = = (1929 = = = 1921 = =
Transactions ith equty HEERAL

holders ]
Contrbutions and lstrbutons LR
Placing of shaes, et o expenses RERR CHRER 2 167 16,561 = (1,174 = = = - 15,87 16,554
Recogiton of equiy-stted EINRRES,

Shre based payments iviioEd 29b) = = = = 616 = = = 616 616
It of shres under share BEERETZRORE

opton scheme, ne of expenses BARER 1) # 0817 = 1] (616) = = = 0,194 0278
Totaltransactions with equity HRERAN

holers 1508 1 %I - (1161 - - - - bW B

Ro§-zk

At 31 December 2013 +2Rzt-A 1,505 2308867 10,075 - - 484 (2,589) (601,302) 1,809,809 1811314
Notes: FEE -

(@) The capital reserve was arisen from acquisition of interest in subsidiaries @@ EBEXFEDRBEFEWEMEADRRE

in prior years.

(b)  The foreign currency translation reserve comprises exchange differences (b)
relating to the translation of the financial statements of the Group’s
foreign operation from its functional currency to the Group’s presentation
currency which are recognised directly in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HRERTMER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—-=f —E-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt EE FERT FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REETS
Profit (Loss) before taxation R BDEF (BE) 82,436 (153,590)
Depreciation E 1,115 1,279
(Reversal) Provision of allowance RER(BE)RHE
for doubtful debts, net R (7,488) 9,952
Impairment loss on available-for-sale A S0
financial assets EERESSE — 130,397
Gain on disposal of interest HEMBARERZ
in a subsidiary g — (4,916)
Loss on disposal of property, plantand HEW% - BER
equipment HiE 2R = 36
Loss on deemed disposal of interest REHERE AT
in associates ERZEE — 12,788
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HE S0
financial assets BEZEER 3,750 —
Gain on early redemption of notes REBREKRREZ
receivable e — (3,844)
Net fair value (gain) loss on investments FEEBERE 2 A FE
held for trading (=) EB1E T4 (72,798) 41,011
Net fair value loss (gain) on investments A E XEREIEE SR
designated as at fair value upon initial NFEEVRZREZ
recognition NEEE (RE) F8E 4,453 (4,878)
Gain arising from changes in fair value ~ REYE QA FEEE
of investment properties FrEA 2z (300) (2,172)
Equity-settled share-based payments AR R E 2 R AD 1S K 616 —
Interest income other than from FEWA(TEIERE
loans receivable BHERE) (7,416) (10,989)
Finance costs RLE AN 212 385
Exchange gain, net B Uk = AR = (45)
Share of results of associates FE(LEE N T 2 #EE 443 (17,325)
Changes in working capital: EEESEH
Financial assets at fair value through RAFEF B
profit or loss 2 ERE (2,193) (242,053)
Loans receivable W E K (89,954) 50,277
Other receivables Hh YR FRIE 20,246 (6,153)
Other payables H{th FEASRRIE 662 14,247
Cash used in operations KEMARE (66,216) (185,593)
Income tax paid 2 HREH — (568)
Interest received S WFE 7,416 10,317
Net cash used in operating activities E&XEMAREFHE (58,800) (175,844)
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEBRERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—ZE—=F+_-F=1+—HILEE

2013 2012
—E—=f —E-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiEE TF#xT FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Purchase of property, plant and BEYE -
equipment Wi K A (299) (114)
Purchase of investment properties BEREYHE — (7,798)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial ~ BBER{{HE
assets Mg EE = (85,837)
Deposit paid for subscription of shares ~ FLFREEELE N T IR0
in an associate it zizse (19,393) —
Subscription of share capital in REHE
an associate AFRAR (19,420) —
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment HEZ SRR — 161
Proceeds from early redemption of REBEEEREE
notes receivable Z TS FIE — 25,000
Proceeds from disposal of HEAHEENBERE
available-for-sale financial assets Z SR8 20,845 —
Net cash used in investing activities 2 EEEMAREFHA (18,267) (68,588)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEED
Capital reorganisation expenses RAEAME = (1,313)
Placing of shares, net of expenses FER D - SHIBREEX 15,554 —
Issue of share under share option RSB IREST IR ITIRG
scheme, net of expenses 2RI 9,278 —
Issue of shares under rights issue, RIBERBITRE -
net of expenses SR — 42,328
New bank loans raised HERITER — 9,323
Repayment of bank loan BERITER (174) (38,053)
Interest paid XAFFE (212) (385)
Net cash generated from AEREE
financing activities R&EFH 24,446 11,900
Net decrease in cash and cash RERBREEEZ
equivalents D RANE 2] (52,621) (232,532)
Cash and cash equivalents at FMZHER
beginning of year HEEE 103,091 335,623
Cash and cash equivalents at FHRZBEER
end of year REEE 23 50,470 103,091
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Willie International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public
company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and the principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate
information of this annual report. The principal activities of the
Group are described in notes 5 and 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable HKFRSs,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA?”), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
consolidated financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2012
consolidated financial statements except for the adoption of the
following new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and
effective from the current year.

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

— B

RAEREZERERQB(ALF])
ARBEBEMALZARAT &
BOGEEBBESRZMERLAF
(TBEXFr ) £E7h o AR Bz s M
BREREREEMBMA IR SF
EHREZARNEHNPRE - AEE
ZEBEBEMNG S P HRRH
A5Kk7 -

RGEMBHRRUARND B HELEH
B2 -

m
il
g
E‘t
&
i

mBEXE

R BHRREREBETEA
S(EREFHMAS ) EMNEE
MHEBREEN(EEBYBREE
Bl (BEMEERNE B B®RS
R - BBEHEAN(EBSE
Bl K2R B ARETRAIR
BB AARAIEH - RS HBR
RTBREXAES EmRAUTE
mARR ) WEARERE

R aMBHRRRBE-FT—_F
REVBBRRAEAETHR -
MEERE - HERAUTERER
BREREFEEERBHET KB
B =R

AEBARMEES T HENME
RT3 -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

Amendments to HKAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to group together
items within other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss separately from items that may be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss if certain conditions
are met. Other than the presentation changes, the application
of the amendments does not have an impact on the amounts
recognised.

Further, these amendments change the title for the “statement
of comprehensive income” to the “statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income”. However, HKAS 1 retains
the option to use titles for the statement other than those used
in HKAS 1. The Group continues to use the “statement of
comprehensive income”.

HKFRS 10: Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10, which replaces the requirements in HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements relating to
the preparation of consolidated financial statements and HK-
SIC 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities, introduces a
single control model to determine whether an investee should be
consolidated. It changes the definition of control by focusing on
whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and the
ability to use its power to affect the amount of those returns.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 10, the
Group reassessed the control conclusion for its investees at the
date of initial application. The exercise does not change any of
the control conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities as at that date.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Cont’d)

HKFRS 12: Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 sets out in a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosures required by HKFRS 12 are
more extensive than those previously required by the respective
standards. The application of the new standard does not have any
material impact on the disclosures in respect of subsidiaries and
associates, details of which are set out in notes 16 and 17 to the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement

This new standard improves consistency by providing a single
source of guidance for fair value measurement and disclosures
about fair value measurement when such measurement is
required or permitted by other HKFRSs. Fair value is defined as
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the standard has
been applied prospectively from the effective date. Apart from
the additional disclosures about fair value measurements for the
current year, the application of the new standard does not have
any material impact on the amounts recognised.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical cost, except for
investment properties, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and certain available-for-sale financial assets, which are
measured at fair value as explained in the principal accounting
policies.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as at 31
December each year. The financial statements of its subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting year as that of the Company
using consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, incomes and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which the Group obtains control and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented separately from equity
holders of the Company in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The non-controlling interests in
the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets in
event of liquidation, are measured initially either at fair value or
at the present ownership instruments’ proportionate share in the
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recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. A B U BB B IR T3 42 -
This choice of measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-

acquisition basis.

Allocation of total comprehensive income DEEEWAEEE

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the equity holders of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the equity holders of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to the equity holders of the
Company.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in ownership interest (Cont’d)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost
and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the
date when control is lost. The amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to the disposed subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as appropriate
from the date when control is lost.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. The carrying amount of the investments is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher than the
recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The Group’s investment in associates is accounted for under
the equity method of accounting. The consolidated statement of
comprehensive income includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of the associates for the year. The consolidated
statement of financial position includes the Group’s share of
the net assets of the associates and also goodwill. Except to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates, the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses when
the Group’s share of losses of the associate equals or exceeds
the carrying amount of its interest in the associate, which includes
any long term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associates, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in
which case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On the loss of significant influence, the Group remeasures
any retained interest in the former associate at fair value. The
difference between the fair value of any retained investment and
proceeds from disposing of the partial interest in the associate and
the carrying amount of the investment at the date when significant
influence is lost is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in respect of the former associate are accounted for on the same
basis as would be required if the former associate had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. The fair value of the
retained interest on the date of ceasing to be an associate is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment in
associates is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses
determined on individual basis. The results of associates are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. FTEEFHBKRGE)

Other investments

Other investments are stated at cost less accumulated impairment HAibig B KA 25 EERY

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated W - BB RSB ERRARZFTHT
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an ERZFTREBEIER Y%K
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase ERZEERE 2R AEEBEEER

price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its FEERAEBEREZRIFRE
working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and RBRZEMEZELER - Hfi
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which BRREBREELEZFENER

they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated M BEREZEZINERTHE
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment over their AEBRBRT XSG ERAER

estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on which

they are available for use and after taking into account their B EE E R AS R R 5 RUE & 1R 1
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method. Where & Y% BMERKHIER 5‘*5
parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different PETRFERAER > AESIBI IR
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a EEEESEEREEE RS
reasonable basis and depreciated separately: B - WEFFTRITE :

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon M BERZEEEREHENTE
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected HREEERARSEESTSELER
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss RCEN DT L IETRER o R IEHRR

arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

BEMEENAER (RUERERE

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of %ﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁiﬁlﬁﬁ IREEZERETE)RN

the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item
is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Investment properties

Investment properties are buildings that are held by owner or
lessee under finance lease, to earn rental income and for capital
appreciation. These include properties held for a currently
undetermined future use and properties that are held under
operating lease, which satisfy the definition of investment property
and carry at fair value.

Investment properties are stated at fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair
value is recognised in profit or loss. The fair value of investment
property is based on a valuation by an independent valuer who
holds a recognised professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of property being valued.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year in
which the item is derecognised.

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
and only when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the
Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial
asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial asset and
either (a) the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain control of
the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Initial measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised at
their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or financial
liabilities not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial assets or financial liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss include financial assets held for trading and financial assets
or financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resulting gain and loss recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in turnover in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are (i) acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the near future; (ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (iii) derivatives that
are not financial guarantee contracts or not designated and
effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss only if (i) the
designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on a different basis;
or (ii) they are part of a group of financial assets and/or financial
liabilities that are managed and their performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management strategy; or (iii) they contain embedded derivatives
that would need to be separately recorded.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including other receivables, loans
receivable, and cash and cash equivalents are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are not held for trading. They are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
except where receivables are interest-free loans and without
any fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost
less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition over the
period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not classified
in any of the other categories of financial assets. They are
measured at fair value with changes in value recognised as a
separate component of equity until the assets are sold, collected
or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include other payables and
interest-bearing borrowing. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using effective interest method, unless the effect of
discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated
at cost.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer of the contract to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder of the contract for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially
measured at their fair values and, if not measured at fair value
through profit or loss, are carried at the higher of (i) the amount of
the obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance
with HKAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with the revenue recognition policies.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether
there is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those
at fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured
as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial assets’ original effective interest rate. Such impairment
loss is reversed in subsequent periods through profit or loss
when an increase in the assets’ recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’ad)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any previously recognised impairment loss in profit or loss,
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of
available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of impairment
loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss of available-for-sale
debt instruments is reversed through profit or loss, if the increase
in fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss shall

not be reversed.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably and on the following bases:

Net income from the sales of investments at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised on the transaction date when the
relevant sale and purchase contract is entered into.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised when the
properties are let out and on the straight line over the lease terms.

Foreign currencies translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are recognised in
profit or loss except for those arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the gains or losses
are also recognised directly in equity.

ERTBUR (&)

WA TR

WA T3 AR 3 BT BEOR ) AN &
B - AR (ANE A ) gE R 5
SRR AT EERR

HERAFEFABZZREMSE
WBFHERTLEBESEANZR
5 BHER -

BREEZFBRAESEAME
AR i AR R O R E
K5t -

158 2 18 B R A B BER
2RI IR -

HRERN2HEWANERERE
HAfE R LA B RERR -

SN E

REBEQRMBHRRATEERE
UABARKEMEZECERE
MER(HEES DFE - REH
BHMRUN DB YREEEBTZ2S -

INEER F 123 %HMET#W%%
RRE®R GEZEXZRERFSE
ERRE M%M?ﬁ%f%é?&
BEMEENEREEBNESR
W BHBRERDFEIIRANE
EMEAMELENELBETT AR
o HENREREEENERRE
RZFEWREELEE  RERR
BB RN R TER o

>

2013 Annual Report £ [£ i} &



WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’ad)

Foreign currencies translation (Cont’d)

The results and financial position of all the group entities that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency
(“foreign operations”) are translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

o Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented and, where applicable, goodwill and fair value
adjustments on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation which are to
be treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation,
are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting
period.

° Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rate.

o All resulting exchange differences arising from the above
translation and exchange differences arising from a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a
foreign operation are recognised as a separate component
of equity.

o On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation,
a disposal involving the loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that includes
a foreign operation of which the retained interest is no
longer equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to the foreign operation that is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the separate component of equity is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss when the gain or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. IEGFERE)

Foreign currencies translation (Cont’d) INEIRET ()

e On the partial disposal of the Group’s interest in a subsidiary s REHPHEAZENR—HEEE
that includes a foreign operation which does not result in the BR/MNEK B AR NER
Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate (B Z< & [ 30 /2 (& 1t i 2k A 8
share of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences ZHB AT ZZFIRE) > R
recognised in the separate component of equity is re- ERNE LD PRANZEST
attributed to the non-controlling interests in that foreign ERERENLL A EEHRZE
operation and is not reclassified to profit or loss. NEBHIEEREREH DG

RTIEEHIEEER -

e On all other partial disposals, which includes partial e RIEBEHEMIB,EHE(BREE
disposal of associates or joint ventures that do not result BeENTAREGENRNBD H
in the Group losing significant influence or joint control, the & MZHETSERLREE
proportionate share of the cumulative amount of exchange REBRFERNHLEFZHRE)
differences recognised in the separate component of equity B RERZBED PR
is reclassified to profit or loss. HEFTELEZRE 2L ES

ENOEERS -

Impairment of other assets HihEERE

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews internal REZHRYEER » AEERTR
and external sources of information to assess whether there RIEEMRIR > UFTEEYD
is any indication that its property, plant and equipment, other ¥ BERSEE HMRERKK
investments, and investments in subsidiaries and associates BARHEBE AR ZRERBFR
may be impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no BESRREAERZBEEED
longer exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the FBEEFES TR o MFEEA
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher Fiiisk - EojREl €54 UZE
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is EZAFEREERANEAEE
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual (UBSEAE)GE - WEEAGE
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the BRIEEzAREERE  AEBEEL
smallest group of assets that generates cash flows independently HERBYVELEREREZRIE
(i.e. a cash-generating unit). EAG(MBReEESEN)2TKE

-

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit MEEEERREELE N 2 TR
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying EleFEENEREE BIZEBEE
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its RREEELBENVZRAESARKE
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an HolE &5 - BEEBEER
expense immediately, except where the relevant asset is carried ARXZ ENEREEREGESH
at revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated HIER - AR EE B RIEZEEE
as a revaluation decrease in accordance to the accounting policy et ERRAEMRE -

relevant to that asset.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income
in profit or loss immediately, except where the relevant asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase in accordance
to the accounting policy relevant to that asset.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of
such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as finance lease obligation. Finance charges,
which represent the difference between the total leasing
commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are
charged to profit or loss over the term of the relevant lease so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable/receivable under operating leases are charged/
credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. FTEEFHBKRGE)

BEEF

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement scheme and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution scheme

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement
scheme are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as incurred
and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior the contributions are vested fully. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independent administered fund.

Long service payments

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance is the amounts of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods. The obligation is calculated using the
projected unit credit method and discounted to its present value
and after deducting the fair value of any related assets, including
those retirement scheme benefit.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees and consultants receive remuneration
in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby the
employees and consultants rendered services in exchange for
shares or rights over shares. The cost of such transactions with
employees is measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date. The fair value of share options
granted to employees is recognised as an employee cost with a
corresponding increase in a reserve within equity. The fair value is
determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the transactions, other
than conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company
(“market conditions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the year(s) in which
the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled, ending on the date on
which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
(“vesting date”). During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, with a
corresponding adjustment to the reserve within equity.

When the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
accumulated losses.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at the fair value of the goods
or services received, except where that fair value cannot be
estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted, at the date the Group
obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the services.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the
year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowed.
It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However, any deferred
tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill; or other asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
recovered or liability is settled, based on the tax rates and the tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—ZE—=F+_-F=1+—HILEE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’ad)

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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B EEERABRAE WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. FEEFBRE)

Related parties (Cont'd)
Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by,

BEAL(E)
—BALTZERERHTRLEZA

THRERETEEINEERZZ

that person in their dealings with the entity and include: ATEENEBRRERE @ 81

that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner; (a ZBATHFZEREBHEE
13

children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and b) ZBAATHEBREEHEHN
Fa R

dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or () ZBATHZBAATHEBHK
BEH#ENZEA -

domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Segment reporting
Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified

RBBEEATHNES  BEQTE
EERBEARNMBELR > ME
ERRBEERSEARNMEL
a o

7 EBER &
FEUBHRRMEMLELE TR
oA EHRRETAEEE

from the financial information provided to the Group’s chief ERERREUELERAERE

HEKBURMEBUNBENERDE

operating decision makers for the purpose of allocating resources
to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of services, the type or class of customers, the methods used to
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

3. FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised
HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which the
Group has not early adopted. The directors do not anticipate that
the adoption of these new/revised HKFRSs in the future periods

ERMBRELEN ZRKEE

FEBEWRREFRARLGE WK
BRREMEZABTRSTMASE
BAERFESRERZSEN
Al RIET BB M ELER - E
B RARREBERAZEFHR]

will have material impact on the result of the Group.

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011),
HKFRS 10 and HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKAS 32
Amendments to HKAS 36
Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(FRIC) - Int 21

Amendments to
HKAS 19 (2011)

Annual improvements
to HKFRSs
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Cont’d) 3. EEMBREHEUAZEREKRESD
(#&)
Annual improvements Annual Improvements — BERUBHRE FEHNE-—F
to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle® KB T ——EF-F
B¢ — = FHAER
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts * ERMKHRE EEELZKRE
2RI 1458
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ° BBUBRE LHIA®
ZRIFE 95R
Amendments to HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments BBUMKRE LHITAEW
HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39 (Hedge Accounting and ZRIZE 5 BT EELR
Amendments to HKFRS 9, BRI BBYEHRE
HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39)° HZR| EREIF -
BIERER BEYKHE
SEHERIZE ERFE 7R
3955 2185 BBETER
FE 395

ZIEET)*

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 g R-ZE—NF—F—HAziz&H
B2 FEHBEEN
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014 2 R-Z—MNFELtA—HAzZiz&H
M2 FEHBAER
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, g R-ZE—NMFELA—B=h2EH
except for certain amendments which are effective prospectively for M FEBBELEN  EEHR=-F
relevant transactions occurred on or after 1 July 2014 —MMFELtA—HRz2BETZHE
AR BIRATERZE FIERTRI
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 g R=-B—R"E—A—H=iz&H
M2 FEHBAER
5 No mandatory effective date determined but is available for 5 I MAETE 2 REIERBH  BR
adoption FHA
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. They affect the application
of the Group’s accounting policies, reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures made. They
are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience
and relevant factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Where
appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period of revision and future periods, in case the revision also
affects future periods.

Impairment of investments and receivables

The Group assesses annually if interest in subsidiaries and
associates has suffered any impairment in accordance with HKAS
36 and follow the guidance of HKAS 39 in determining whether
amounts due from these entities and available-for-sale financial
assets measured at cost less impairment are impaired. Details
of the approach are stated in the respective accounting policies.
The assessment requires an estimation of future cash flows,
including expected dividends from the assets and the selection
of appropriate discount rates. Future changes in financial
performance and position of these entities would affect the
estimation of impairment loss and cause the adjustments of their
carrying amounts.

For available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value,
a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement
is required when determining whether a decline in fair value
has been significant or prolonged. In making this judgement,
the historical data on market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The Group also takes
into account financial information regarding the issuers/investees.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Cont’d)

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group
is based on the evaluation by management of the collectability
of the loans receivable. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
including assessing the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each borrower. If the financial conditions of
these borrowers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional allowance will be
required. At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amount
of loans receivable after provision for impairment amounted to
HK$120,219,000 (2072: HK$22,777,000).

TURNOVER

Turnover recognised from the principal activities of the Group
during the year including trading of investments, provision of

4,

FEEHEF RAIEE)

RERRE
REBEZRERBEBRDENRE
EEHERERZTWKERZEET
ff o FEZERNRIEZ RKER
EHN(EEFAEERABAGE
MR RBEFERRCHE)BAFEHK
EHE - WEZEBRAZTHEAR
mEfl SHERENRT  BlA
FHRZEIMEE - RERLEEH -
BEREREVERZEKRAES
120,219,000 T(= & — Z #F
22,777,0008T) °

BRE

FEERAFERALEZTEXH
(BREERE RHUHESRRE -9

financial services, property investment and investment holding is ERERREER)IERZEXERE
as follows: /(1
2013 2012
—F-= —F-—-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
F#ExT FET
Net gain from the sale of investments ~ HEZR A FEFTABREZ
at fair value through profit or loss* REFBWNRFEE 17,322 6,319
Interest income from loans and FEUN & FR R HAth FELR
other receivables FIEZ FBUA 8,624 6,924
Dividend income from investments BEZRERA 11,567 5,068
Interest income from investments KEZFEWA 7,411 9,272
Rental income HEWA 422 297
45,346 27,880
* Represents the proceeds from the sale of investments at fair value * EHERAFEFABRZZRE

through profit or loss of HK$287,620,000 (2012: HK$327,072,000)
less cost of sales and carrying value of the investments sold of
HK$270,298,000 (2012: HK$320,753,000).

Fir 18 X 18287,620,0008 JT(=
FE——4F 1 327,072,000 7T )R,
HERAR D HEREWREE
270,298,000/8 JT( = &FE— =4 :
320,753,00078T) -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE—ZE—=F+_-F=1+—HILEE

6. OTHER INCOME 6. HibigN
2013 2012
—E-= —E—_—F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE&xT TFET
Interest income from financial institutions 2% B % R B F 2 IR A 5 605
Other interest income HiF 2 — 1,112
Corporate guarantee fee NEERE 1,304 2,646
Commission income EEAON 159 2,252
Others Hith 87 131
1,555 6,746

SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. SEmER

The directors have been identified as the chief operating decision
makers to evaluate the performance of operating segments and
to allocate resources to those segments based on the Group’s
internal reporting in respect of these segments. The directors
consider trading of investments, provision of financial services,
property investment and investment holding are the Group’s
major operating segments. Segment results represent the profit
earned or loss incurred by each segment. The following analysis
is the measurement method reported to chief operating decision
makers for the purpose of resources allocation and assessment of
segment performance.

Operating segments of the Group comprise the following:

Purchase and sale of securities
Provision of loan financing
services

Trading of investments
Provision of financial
services

EERNAAFERKERRE  ERNK
SEERZE D MHAIERE -
HEDHRAR DB D MBERFH
A e %%mﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ RitE
BRT - MERERREERIIA
SEXREEDM - DMEFAES
DRI A ER A ENEE - T
JIDM2BRTERELERKE
APBRERKRTEDHRRNTE
E/£°

FAEBZEEDDBEETHRIA

BERE : BEES

RHtER  REETRERSB
AR5

&h‘

Property investment Holding properties for rental and MIERE . BREFESWAR
capital appreciation EXREEmMFE
S
Investment holding Holding investments for dividend BREER  ARIRE - RE
and investment income WA REARILE
and capital appreciation mEBEEZRE
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’a)

(a)

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEHEBGE)

Segment revenue and results (@) EBUINRELE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and AEBREE D BED LKL
results from operations by operating segments: WARFEEDFTEHINNT :
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE_F—=F+"RA=+—
HiE&FE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total
ff
BERZ SRRE  UERE  REER E @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S Tén Téx TiEn FiEn FiEn
Segment revenue LELON 36,300 8,624 422 = = 45,346
Profitfor the year before following items BRI T & B Rl 2 F &R 89,235 14,834 555 8,370 (26,159) 86,841
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HETHEENKEE
financial assets BB = = = (3,750) = (3,750)
Share of results of associates NG - - - (443) - (443)
Finance costs BERA o) = (121) = = (219)
Profit before taxation BRE DGR 89,144 14,834 434 4177 (26,153) 82,436
Taxation HE = = (49) = = 49)
Segment results NEE 89,144 14,834 301 4177 (26,153) 82,303
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(a) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (@) EBUINRELE(E
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_Z——HF+=-A=+—
HitFE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total
Rt
EERE <ARE MERE REER AP H)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS' 000
FhET THER ThEr Fhr Fhn FhR
Segment revenue LY ON 20,659 6,924 297 = = 27,880
Loss for the year before BRUAT &I Z
following items FREE (12,337) (4517) 2317 (126717) (21404 (162,658
Gain on disposal of interest HENE A AL
in a subsidiary g = = 4,916 = 4916
Loss on deemed disposal of interest RIEHERE LT
in associates ERZER = = (12,789) = (12,788)
Share of results of assoclates NG A 3 = - 17,325 - 17.325
Finance costs RMERNK (375) (10 = - (385)
Loss before taxation BB (12712 (4517) 2307 (7264 QI (153590
Taxation HE - = 40 = 40
Segment results I EIEL 12712 (4517) 2307 (1724 Q1404 (1535K0)

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no inter-
segment revenue in both years.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reporting
segments with reference to turnover generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments
or which otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets
attributable to those segments.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described in
note 2 to the consolidated financial statements. Segment
results represent the results achieved by each segment
without allocation of central administration costs including
directors’ emoluments. This is the measurement method
reported to the chief operating decision makers for the
purpose of resources allocation and assessment of segment
performance.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(b) Segment assets and liabilities b) PHEEREE
An analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by operating rEBREEBED 2EE
segments is set out below. REEIMEINOT -
Provision
Trading of  of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding Total
HEHNE RESHRE MERE BREER a5t

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
THx FEx THx THx TEx

At 31 December 2013 RIE-Z&
+-H=+-H

Assets g

Segment assets PEHEE 1,012,670 135,349 11,383 619,598 1,779,000
Interest in associates BENTER = = = 35,785 35,785
Unallocated assets AOEEE 3,551
Total assets BEE 1,818,336
Liabilities afE

Segment liabilities PHEE (93) (60) (4,489) (647) (5,289)
Unallocated liabilities RPEER (1,733)
Total liabilities =l (7,022)
At 31 December 2012 R-E-C-F

+=A=+-H

Assets g

Segment assets DHEE 954,370 60,963 11,096 673948 1,700,377
Unallocated assets AOEEE 7,328
Total assets mEE 1,707,705
Liabilities afE

Segment liabilities PHEE (1) (60) (4,620) (1,609) (6,400
Unallocated liabilities ROEER 1)
Total liabilities BefE (6,491)
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’a)

(b) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)
For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

° Segment assets include mainly all tangible assets,
available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans receivable,
other receivables and cash and cash equivalents. All
assets are allocated to operating segments other than
unallocated head office and corporate assets as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

° Segment liabilities include other payables, interest-
bearing borrowing and tax payable. All liabilities are
allocated to operating segments other than unallocated
head office and corporate liabilities as these liabilities
are managed on a group basis.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(c) Other segment information (c) HfbpIER

AEEREEDMBE D 2 HAth
DEERFIINT

BE_T—=F+"A=+—

An analysis of the Group’s other segment information by
operating segments is set out below.

Year ended 31 December 2013

HiE&FE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total
BERE RESHBRE  UERE  REER E @
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEn FiEn TEn T T FiEn
Capital expenditure EREX - - (243) - (56) (299)
Depreciation e = = ) = (1,068) (1,115)
Interest income included in tumover and TAEEEREMBA
other income* EEU NS 7,46 = = = = 7416
Reversal of allowance for doubtful RERE
debts, net et = 7,488 = = = 7,488
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HETHLENEEE
financial assets pd | = = = (3,750) = (3,750)
Net fair value gain on investments held GIFBEREY
for trading NVEWEFE 72,798 = = = = 72,798
Gain arising from changes in fair value of RENELATELSE
investment properties s 2 Wi = = 300 = = 300

*

Excludes interest income from loans and other receivables.

*

TEEERRAMEWRIE
ZRBWA o
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(c) Other segment information (Cont’d) (c) HfbpWER(E)
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_Z——F+=-RA=+—
HIEFE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total
BERE RUSRBE MERE  REER S o
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TR Tin Tin TiEn TiEn T
Capital expenditure EABX = = (8,628) = (114) (8,742)
Depreciation & - - - = (1,279) (1279)
Interest income included in turnoverand 3T AZERERE A
other income* L ON 9,877 — — 1,112 - 10989
Provision of allowance for doubtful RERE
debs, net i = (9952) = = = (9.952)
Gain on early redemption of REEEER
notes receivable ZE WG = = = 3,844 = 3,844
Impairment loss on available-for-sale IHHENBEE
financial assets HERE = = - (130,397) —  (130,397)
Net fair value loss on investments held ~ #{FEE#RE 2
for trading LYEREFE (41,011) = = = = (41,011)
Gain arising from changes in fair value ~~ REMEAFELE
of investment properties FrEs 2 — — 2172 — — 2172

*
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’a)

(d)

(e)

Geographical information
The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and
Kingdom of Bhutan.

The Group’s revenue from external customers by locations
of operations and information about the non-current assets
(excluding financial instruments) by locations of assets are
detailed below:

7. SEHEBGE)

(d)

Revenue from

1 & &
FEEEBUNEBRAFE
o

NEBREBNBE D 2 RE
IBEFZBAREBEEN
B 2EBERBEE(CT
BEMBEIR) &R
T

external customers Non-current assets
RAMBERZEAN ERBEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—F-=f —T-——-F ZF-Z= —E--F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTEx TER T#ERT TET
Hong Kong &5 45,346 27,880 16,099 16,615
Kingdom of Bhutan TR EE — — 35,785 =
45,346 27,880 51,884 16,615
Information about major customers () BEEXTEEFEFZEHR
No revenue from transactions with a single external BIES ZIMNHEFE 2R 5 s
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s revenue AMELAEBRFERAZ

for the year. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
included in the turnover arising from provision of financial
services, property investment and investment holding
segments of HK$7,221,000 were turnover of HK$3,614,000
which arose from interest income from four of the Group’s
largest customers which contributed individually more than
10% of the turnover.

10%HUE- BE=ZZF—=
F+-“HA=+—HILEE"
FFARBESRRE  WER
ERREERI B2 EXERE
7,221,000 8 T BEBIERBARE
EOERAZEFERAZE
¥%53,614,0008 7T & BH1G
HEEIE10% L -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

8. PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 8. MFEimnmF (&ER)
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
This is stated after charging: KHBRTHIER - HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TET FHET
Finance costs BLE B A
Interest on: FE :
Bank and other borrowings wholly BARAFRNBEEEZ
repayable within five years RITRHAER 91 &l
Bank and other borrowings wholly EREFREBHEEZ
repayable over five years RITREAMER 121 10
212 385
Other items HiIEH
Employee benefits expenses (excluding {EEEHIZH
directors’ emoluments) (TEREZME)
Salaries, allowances and benefits e EMK
in kind EYR= 5,579 5,859
Contributions to defined contribution ~ FERKETE
retirement scheme R 143 226
Employees’ share-based payment RO ARERGREE 354 —
6,076 6,085
Auditor’s remuneration ZEENEN 2 820 840
Operating lease payments on equipment %45 2 &&= N5 H 85 81
Operating lease payments on premises EF Z&ZHLE A 2,157 2,196
Direct operating expenses arising REVMEEEZ
from investment properties BHELESTH 88 71
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EEMERIZEEHAL
INDIVIDUALS

Directors’ emoluments EEME
The aggregate amount of emoluments received or receivable by APAREBSC RN SR ZE
the Company’s directors are as follows: T
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE_F—=fF+"A=+—HL
£E
Contributions

Salaries, to defined
allowances contribution
Directors’ and benefits retirement

fees in kind scheme Total
O :1 RE
EZHE REYAE RAFEIRE st

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
T#x Ti#gx T#ET TER

Executive directors HITE=R
Chuang Yueheng, Henry Rt - 360 3 363
Cheung Ka Yee (appointed on REER-E-=F

1 July 2013) tA—BEZME) = 300 7 307

Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated REF(R=ZT—=4F
from independent non-executive t B — BB
director to executive directoron  FHITES

1 July 2013) HAERBITES) - 390 7 397
Man Wai Chuen (appointed on XEF(R=BE-=5F

1 July 2013) tA—BEZME) = 528 7 535
Fung Yue Tak, Derek (resigned ~ BHE(R=ZT—=F

on 1 July 2013) +A— BB — 360 8 368
Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred (resigned ~ #BR(R=F—=F

on 1 July 2013) +tA—HEHE) - 330 8 338
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong Tk = 1,800 15 1,815
Independent non-executive B EHIT

directors =
Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated  5R5-F

to executive director) (AERTES) — — — -
Frank H. Miu 2% 240 — — 240
Antonio Maria Santos HERE 240 = = 240
Wen Louis BER 120 = = 120
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond BB 120 = = 120

720 4,068 55 4,843
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EEMERABESHALT(E)
INDIVIDUALS (Cont’d)

Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d) EEME(E)
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_Z——F+-A=+—H1t
FE
Contributions
Salaries, to defined

allowances  contribution
Directors’  and benefits retirement

fees in kind scheme Total
=1 RE
e REVAR BAFEMHR st

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET TR TR TR

Executive directors HITES
Chuang Yueheng, Henry Rt — 180 1 181
Fung Yue Tak, Derek BRE — 720 14 734
Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred BIBE — 660 14 674
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong FibH - 1,800 14 1,814
Independent non-executive B BT

directors !
Cheung Wing Ping R — — — —
Frank H. Miu B% 240 - = 240
Gary Drew Douglas Gary Drew Douglas

(resigned on 1 September 2012)  (R=Z—Z-Fh A —HET) 120 — — 120
Antonio Maria Santos (appointed  #RE(R=ZT—_F

on 1 August 2012) NA—BEZE) 100 — - 100
Wen Louis B 120 = = 120
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond BB BA 120 — — 120

700 3,360 43 4,103

During the year, Chuang Yueheng, Henry and Cheung Wing Ping MNARNEER  EAEHERELED R
waived emoluments of HK$1,800,000 (2072: HK$1,980,000) and MEM£ 1,800,000 T (= E——
HK$60,000 (20712: HK$120,000) respectively. £ : 1,980,000;& T ) % 60,000 % T

(ZZFE——4 :120,000/&7T) °
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EEMERABESHALT(E)
INDIVIDUALS (Cont’d)

Five highest paid individuals EEBREHAL
The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the REER AEELERESHFAL
year included four (2072: three) directors, details of whose BENE(-FE-——F:=Z£)&
remunerations are set out above. Details of the remunerations of B REZHFMFBEHEN L - K
the remaining one (2072: two) highest paid individual, who is not a FER BRT—B(ZFE—=F '@
director of the Company, for the year are as follows: Z)BREFHALTGERQARESE) ZH
7
2013 2012
—E—=f —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR FH
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥4 - 2R EY R 479 1,602
Contributions to defined contribution ~ FERKETE
retirement scheme R 15 28
494 1,630
The above one (2012: two) highest paid individual fell within the ti—B(—FE——F :HE)ES
following band: FALTHEHFMNFUTEHER :
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 221,000,000 78T 1 2
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

10. TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group
incurred a loss for taxation purposes for both years.

10. #HilE

R S B W 18 5 E AR B % M
SHBREE  HTETREBEBR

B8 -
2013 2012
—F-= —E--F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FBT
Current tax BUHAR 1E
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBREH
Over provision in prior year BEFEBBERE — (40)
Deferred taxation EERIE
Origination of temporary differences FirMEEBECEE 43 ==
Total tax expenses (credit) for the year ZARFEAFLIER X (KR ) B X 43 (40)
Reconciliation of tax expense (credit) HIERHZ (g )25k
2013 2012
—5—=5 —E-—F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#ExT F#Ex
Profit (Loss) before taxation FRELADEF (B1E) 82,436 (153,590)
Income tax at applicable tax rate ®R16.5%(=F——4F :
of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) 16.5%)2 BAREFE
ZHER 13,602 (25,342)
Non-deductible expenses AT HRR = 1,521 20,442
Tax exempt revenue R R WS (3,688) —
Unrecognised tax losses RIERBIEER 1,671 7,635
Unrecognised temporary differences KRR LI E5E 984 162
Utilisation of previously unrecognised BB R
tax losses ZBIEEE (564) -
Recognition of previously unrecognised FERBIERE 2
tax losses BiEEE (11,485) —
Effect of share of results of associates FEEHE NREE & 73 (2,859)
Recognition of previously unrecognised 2B ERER 2
deferred tax liabilities BEiERIBEE 43 —
Over provision in prior year BEFERRERE — (40)
Others Hith (2,114) (38)
43 (40)
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11.

12.

13.

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Of the Group’s profit for the year of HK$82,393,000 (2072: loss
of HK$153,550,000), a profit of HK$77,084,000 (2012: loss of
HK$121,007,000) has been dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company.

DIVIDEND

The directors of the Company do not recommend the payment of
a dividend for the year (2012: nil).

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per share is based on
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year
of 2013 of HK$82,393,000 (2072: loss of HK$153,5686,000) and
the weighted average number of 749,791,818 (2012 (restated):
449,958,105) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

There was an anti-dilutive effect after adjusting for the effect of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares in 2013. In 2012, the Company
had no dilutive potential ordinary shares. Accordingly, the diluted
earnings (loss) per share was same as the basic earnings (loss)
per share for both years.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share
for the current and prior reporting period have been adjusted as
a result of the share subdivision effected on 13 March 2014 (note
37(a)).

11.

12.

13.

FNEF(EE)
REE AN FEiEA A 82,393,000
B (= E — Z F£: F B

153,550,000 T ) » HH & A A
77,084,000 T(=Z & — —F
#5121,007,000;8 T ) E A2~ 8] B
BRERARIE -

Ly

1!(‘4\
RRBESITERRA AN FERE
(ZFE—ZF#F)-
BREN(BR)

BREXREBR(ER)RADTE
HEFEEABEG-ZE—=ZF%7
82,393,000/ jt(= & — = #:
E #8153,586,0008 T ) R & F
EREBTEERZIMEFIHH
749,791,818/} (= & — = F(&
Zl) : 449,958,105 i) E @R ETE -

REZE-—=%F A EEHES
BReZEFHARRELERES
B -N-Z-_F > RAQFLE
BEEEEER - Bt RmESF
ERASRBEERN(BR)ESRE
RER (B1R) IR -

ERNE—Z-HF=A+=AKRH
FHRER(HEZ37(a) » A2 KR
BESHRPEREARBERF (&
BN ERCEHAE -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. HEYE
AEHE
The Group
2013 2012
—E—=F -
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ExT FExT
At fair value Y E/NETIE Ty
At beginning of reporting period R 2L 10,800 —
Additions NE = 8,628
Changes in fair value NEEEH 300 2,172
At end of reporting period RERPLEEHR 11,100 10,800
The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong and NEEBWREYENNEBIIZE
are held under long term leases. AR -
At the end of the reporting period, the investment properties MRERPLER  REYWFEBRBL
were revalued by Roma Appraisals Limited, an independent HELSERGEMESBRIEEE
professional qualified valuer, on the market value basis using FRARRKAEELBERKAER
direct comparison approach and income capitalisation approach. IBEETEEESHEE -
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y% - BERR
The Group EE
Leasehold Furniture Office Motor
improvements  and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
HEMERE GRRRE  BAERG RE &t

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
Tign TER Fign Tén TER

Reconciliation of carrying REELHE
amount - year ended -gE-E-CF
31 December 2012 TZRA=t-HLEE
At beginning of reporting period N 1,726 364 303 204 2,597
Additions hE — 65 49 — 114
Disposals L& = = @) (193) (197)
Depreciation nE (889) (202) (177) (1) (1,279)
At end of reporting period RERBLER 837 207 171 = 1,235
Reconciliation of carrying REEHE
amount - year ended -HE-8-=
31 December 2013 tZRZ+-HLEE
At beginning of reporting period RERH 837 221 171 — 1,235
Additions HE — — 299 = 299
Depreciation nE (763) (186) (166) — (1,115)
At end of reporting period REFBEER 74 41 304 = 419
At 1 January 2013 R=Z-=%-f-H
Cost AR 4,445 1613 5,079 - 11,137
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (3,608) (1,386) (4,908) = (9,902)
837 21 171 — 1,235
At 31 December 2013 R-F-Z£+-A=+-H
Cost B 4,445 1,613 5,378 — 11,436
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE (4,371) (1,572) (5,074) = (11,017)
74 M 304 — 419
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

16.

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. MIBARER
The Company
¥\
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BiEE T#xT FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LT © BARKASET 677,002 677,002
Impairment loss RIEEE (b) (676,408) (676,408)
594 594
Due from subsidiaries AR PNGIE TS (a) 1,548,454 1,510,336
Impairment loss REEE (b) (384,355) (461,151)
1,164,099 1,049,185
1,164,693 1,049,779
Notes: MIEE

(@)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and have no
fixed repayment term. At 31 December 2013, except for the balance
of HK$63,615,000 due from a subsidiary which bears interest at an
effective interest rate of 5% per annum, the remaining balances are
interest-free. At 31 December 2012, all amounts due were interest-
free. The carrying amount of the balances due approximates their
fair value.

Impairment loss was recognised for interests in certain subsidiaries
with an aggregate carrying amount (before deducting the
impairment loss) of HK$1,352,230,000 (2012: HK$1,330,132,000)
because these subsidiaries have deficiency in assets and,
accordingly, a portion of the interests is impaired.

In the opinion of the directors, a complete list of the particulars of
all subsidiaries will be of excessive length and therefore the table
below lists the principal subsidiaries at the end of the reporting
period which materially affect the result or assets of the Group.

2013 Annual Report £ [ 3} 4

(a) FEURKE D BF0E B I 30 e
BEEgf A-E—=F+=
A=1+—H BREWKE2ITLE
£4263,615,0007%8 7T % B B F A
ZE5%FT BN BTREHER
B -RIEBE——-F+B=1+—
H: FFEZHREYERE - 3
AiEer 2 IRMEHEAFERE -

b) BERETHEBARNEETRRE W I
PRBCBE BRRZEHE
ARGIBRBRESEN)REDA
81,352,230,0003& T (=& —=
£F : 1,330,132,000,8 7T ) B & &
HRRERE -

BEERE BHRZEE2IFFMEHE

ARAZHBEEBATE AT

REZIRERPLEEREHAEER

EXENEEEERTFECTENE

AR -



16.

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’a)

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

16. MIBAR#E=(E)

Percentage of nominal
Particulars of issued value of issued share

Place of incorporation/ and paid up ordinary  capital held by the
Name of subsidiaries type of legal entity share capital Company Principal activities
ERTRER FARAHHCHT
(i) UNCIE-2 S ETERERN  LERAZHE RAEEZASL  TEXH
(Note) Directly Indirectly
G E# R
% %

China United Hong Kong/ 53,000 shares 100 —  Provision of
International Administrative  limited liability company of HK$100 each administrative
Services Limited &8/ BRDAF 53,000 R AR services

ERERRBERD A E{E 1008 T 2RH RETHRS

Headman Investments Hong Kong/ 1 share of — 100  Investment holding
Limited limited liability company HK$1 each REZR

BEREBROF BB/ BRARE 1REREE1ET

2Bt

High Morale Investments British Virgin Islands/ 1 share of — 100  Investment holding
Limited limited liability company US$1 each REER

BEREBRAH RBRLES /BRAR 1REREE1XT

2R
Pearl Decade Limited British Virgin Islands/ 9,615,386 shares of — 100  Trading of investments
limited liability company US$1 each BEERE
ABRLEE,/BRLF 9,615,386 I it
HE1ZTZRH
Sun Willie Financing Limited ~ Hong Kong/ 75,000,001 shares of — 100  Money lending
HRASEERAT limited liability company HK$1 each WE
&g/ BROH 75,000,001 REREE
1ETZRG
Sunny Orient Investments British Virgin Islands/ 50,000 shares of 100 — Investment holding
Limited limited liability company US$1 each REER
RBRLME,/BRAA 50,000 REREE
1E 2R
Synergy City Limited British Virgin Islands/ 1 share of US$1 each — 100  Property investment
limited liability company 1h8REE1ER MERE
RRELHE/BRAF 2Bt
Willie Resources Incorporated Cayman Islands/ 4,951,408,325 shares 100 — Investment holding
BREREELNR limited liability company of HK$0.10 each REER
HEMRS/ARAE 4,951,408,325 R E
E{E0.10B T 2RH
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

16. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d) 16. MIBARER(E)
All of the above subsidiaries operate principally in Hong Kong. LRFEMB AR EERETBL
i,
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at MBARNERMBEEHRAKRFE
the end of the reporting period, or at any time during the year. R EE R B ITEKES -
17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 17. BErA#E=
The Group The Company
A&ERE V. NS
2013 2012 2013 2012

“§-=4 =-%-=F Z%-Zf <-B-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$ 000

FTEx TBr FEx TER
Unlisted shares, at cost LTI - BARRASET = — — 690,314
Share of net assets EihEEFE 16,392 572,514 — —
Impairment loss WEEE — — —  (117,800)
Reclassified to available- EFSBEEUHEE
for-sale financial assets MEEE —  (572,514) —  (572,514)
16,392 — — —
Deposits for subscription RIBEE N TR
of shares in an associate ZEE 19,393 — — —
35,785 — — —
(@ () InDecember 2012, the Group entered into an agreement @ () M=ZF-—=-F+=ZF &
with two independent parties for hotel development SERRAAEARRE
and other hospitality-related business in the territory of JEE R R EMEEXAEE
Bhutan. Each party agreed to contribute US$5,000,000 XKEMEABIL AL
(equivalent to approximately HK$39,000,000) and an YHhE - EHTRELE
entity incorporated in the Kingdom of Bhutan was 5,000,000 7Tt(HH & R
formed under the name of Bhutan Ventures Hospitality #939,000,0007& Jt ) & —
Private Limited (“BVHP”) in 2013. The Group made a BRAFEREZEMELZ
payment of US$2,500,000 (equivalent to HK$19,420,000) & £ LLBhutan Ventures
in January 2013 as its first half of the capital contribution. Hospitality Private
As at 31 December 2013, investment in associates Limited ([ BVHP) 2 & %8
represents the Group’s interest in 33.33% of the issued R-ZB-—=FRIL - F&E
ordinary share capital of BVHP. BR-ZE-=F—-A%

FXIE 2,500,000 E T (HB %
719,420,00058 7T ) » 1E
BEHMAE—FEHE o EHE
E-R-E-—=F+=A
=t+—HB  REZEQT2
BREEANEENRBVHP 2
B 17T E @R A33.33%
RS o
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d)

(@)

(Cont’d)

(i)  In the second half of 2013, the Group made a payment
of US$2,500,000 (equivalent to HK$19,393,000) to
BVHP as its second half of the capital contribution.
Before completion of the allotment and the issue
of additional ordinary shares of the associate upon
approval by the associate’s board of directors, the
Group’s payment of the second half of the capital
contribution has been treated as deposits for
subscription of shares in an associate.

In 2012, investment in associate represents the Group’s
equity interest in Cordoba Homes Limited (“Cordoba”),
which underwent a reorganisation under which each of
the then shareholders of Cordoba exchanged its Cordoba
shares for the same number of shares in HEC Capital Limited
(“HEC”), a special purpose vehicle formed as the holding
company of Cordoba. Immediately after the reorganisation,
the Company’s 24.35% direct equity interest in Cordoba
changed to 24.35% equity interest in HEC, representing
also 24.35% indirect equity interest in Cordoba. At the end
of April 2012, HEC issued further shares to other investors,
resulting in the Company’s shareholding in HEC was
decreased to 14.72% and since then, investment in HEC has
been reclassified as an available-for-sale financial asset of
the Company.

17. Ei&R

i) RZEB-—Z=ZFT*%F-
REEBBVHPE & %
i & IE2 500,000 % 7T
($H £ 719,393,000 %

EARHG—F¥EH
"”_Hﬂtljﬁ REgtE
DR EEEHEREE

IEBRRKEBE RTET
BEHRDFER - A
%l”"_ﬁﬂﬂ’]tﬂ‘ﬁﬁ
URBHELTRN 2
BE2HANR -

RIE—Z-F  REZEQAFZ
REEXAEERSERERE
BRAB(THE] ZBRHE - ™
TEETEA B TE
ERNSRRUAMFRER G
RiEEE B 2 HEC Capital
Limited(THEC ) B& 3 * HEC
AlABEREMBERILIZ
ERAG BEZEEA
%> ARQATHEEEERE
24.35% Z RN B IFEB HEC
24.35% 2 M fE - BNREEE
ME24.35% 2 RHE - R=ZF
——H®NBEKHECB A G
HBERRITRGD » BEHAK
ARFFHFHECZRIETHESR
14.72% » Bt * RHEC 2%
EEHOEAARATZIHE
EMHEE -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d) 17. BN RREGE)

(c) Summarised financial information of BVHP is set out below, (0 BVHPZ Bf & & B #f Z & % &0
which represents amounts shown in the associate’s financial T JiigHE A B B B wER 5
statements. S5 -

HK$’ 000
At 31 December 2013 WRZE—=4+"A=+—H FERT
Gross amounts AEEE
Non-current assets FRBEE 29,292
Current assets mBEE 37,409
Current liabilities REAE (10)
66,691

Calls on share capital not yet issued, R AREBEATIRA

net of exchange difference (note (a)(ii) HIRRE 5, Z 88 (FIEE (@)(ii)) 17,510
Group’s ownership interest rEBZHEEER 33.33%
Group’s share of equity before adjustment RIE AR BITRAEL BEAT 2

of calls on share capital not yet issued B FE(E IR AE 16,392

HK$’ 000

Year ended 31 December 2013 BE_F—=#£+"A=+—HLEE FERT
Gross amounts AEEE
Revenue &= _
Loss for the year REEREE (1,330)
Other comprehensive loss Hib 258

Foreign currency translation reserve SN R i (7,755)
Total comprehensive loss ZHEBERRE (9,085)
Group’s ownership interest rEBZHEEER 33.33%
Group’s share of results of associate AEBEREHE N REE (443)
Group’s share of other comprehensive REEEEHE QT

loss of associate Hit 2 HEEE (2,585)
Dividend received from associate BHE N RWEZIRE —
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

18. WEHEMBEE

The Group The Company
¥4 Y /N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—F-=f —T--F ZF-=f —T--F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FfaE F#ET FET T#ExT FET
Equity securities, listed in ~ R&EB L ZBA
Hong Kong, at fair value #H o UATEE (@) 13,673 33,424 13,673 33,424
Unlisted investments, FLEMIRE -
at cost D% (b) & (c) 594,514 594,514 572,514 572,514
Impairment loss BEEE (d) (15,967) (15,967) (2,736) (2,736)
578,547 578,547 569,778 569,778
Club membership, at cost ~ &FTEEE » LA (©) 13,920 13,920 12,920 12,920
Impairment loss BEEE (d) (1,520) (1,520) (1,520) (1,520
12,400 12,400 11,400 11,400
604,620 624,371 594,851 614,602
Analysed as: BUT B
Non-current JERED 590,947 624,371 581,178 614,602
Current " 13,673 — 13,673 —
604,620 624,371 594,851 614,206
Notes: Ff=E

@)

During the year, the Company disposed of part of its equity interest
in Freeman Financial Corporation Limited (“Freeman”). When
disposing of part of the equity interest in Freeman, the board of
directors also decided that the remaining shares in Freeman held
by the Company might be disposed of within the following twelve
months; therefore, the remaining shares in Freeman were then
classified as current assets.

During the year, a fair value gain of HK$4,844,000 in respect of the
remaining Freeman shares classified as available-for-sale financial
assets held by the Company was recognised in the available-for-
sale financial assets revaluation reserve.

At the end of the reporting period, listed equity securities
with an aggregate carrying amount of HK$13,673,000 (2072
HK$33,424,000) were pledged to a broker to secure certain margin
financing amounting to HK$6,836,000 (20712: HK$16,712,000)
granted to the Group, for which none (2072: none) of the amount
was utilised at the end of the reporting period.

RAFER > AARHERFR
EhEERERLA(TREDZ
BoRE - REERENFI R
R ESETRE  JEEA
DRAAEFEHTRERHON KR
TZEARNHE; At TR
CROBUBRARBEE

RAFER > BEASEQAEFE
AHHENBEEZREHKTR
7 2 1 {8 i % 4,844,000 78 T
BRADBUHHENBEES (h{H#
-

RERPLEER RELES
13,673,000 T (= & — — F .
33,424,000/8 ) 2 LR A S
BHF —RBHLLTURMBAR
£ EE R £ % 56,836,00058 7T
(ZZ&E—=14 : 16,712,000, 7T )
ZETHRBE RERBEH
AWE(ZE——F : &) HZ
FIE o
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Cont’d)

(b)

As mentioned in note 17(b) to the consolidated financial statements,
the Company’s interest in HEC of HK$572,514,000 has been
reclassified as an available-for-sale financial asset as a result of
deemed disposal of HEC since April 2012. As a result of HEC’s
further issuance of new shares to other investors, the Company’s
interest was diluted from 14.72% to 10.43% as at 31 December
2012. As at 31 December 2013, the Company held 10.38% equity
interest in HEC. HEC was incorporated in the Cayman Islands.
HEC and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in investment
holding, property investment, commodities dealer, money lending,
nominees, securities brokerage and financial services, corporate
finance advising services, asset management investment advising
and fund management.

The remaining balance represents the Group’s interests in 21%
(2012: 21%) of the nominal value of the issued non-voting,
redeemable participating share capital of VMS Private Investment
Partners VI Limited (“VMS”). VMS was incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and is engaged in the trading of investment. VMS is
not treated as an associate because the Group did not have the
right to exercise significant influence over VMS.

The directors are of the opinion that as the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates for the club membership and
unlisted investments is significant and the probability of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and
used in estimating fair value, these investments are stated at cost
less any impairment loss.

Movement in the provision for impairment loss is as follows:

18. AIHEMBEEE)

(b)

(d)

AR A B 3% R AR MY R 17(b) A
i AR QN T T IHFHEC Z #E &
572,514,000 T 2 A B = &
——FENARBEIEHEHECTE
FoBEAUMREENKEE - H
MHECE —F mHEMRE R T
B ARAZERE14.72%
BEEZR_ZFT——-—F+=A4
=+—H21043% - R=F—=
FE+=-HA=+—0  XATFFHE
HEC 10.38% 2 B% # - HEC JA B
EHEFMAKY - HECR EK B
DEAIFEREREER MER
T ERRE - mE REA -
BELELOR SRR - ©EFS
FERERY BEESEREREM[R
EEER -

EBAREIE AR E B ATFHE VMS Private
Investment Partners VI Limited
(TVMS) 2B B#{THEKRERE - 1]
BOZERAEHEN21%(=F
——F21%) R VMSRA K
BEZESTMRLLREES
RE - HRAAREEEEL VMSiE
MEBRFE S » VMS R8 B

ESAABENEMEERELT
RENETTEEQAFESHERD
EXR BREEANSEMGEREE
RS AT EE AR D
FE - MZEREURADBEM
RERIEIAR o

REBRREEENT

The Group The Company
AEE VN
2013 2012 2013 2012
= B BE-—Z=Hf —E-—_—HF
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Ti#ExT FET TF#ET FEx
At beginning of reporting R 2%k
period L) 17,487 5,808 4,256 —
Increase in provision B m — 13,479 — 4,256
Derecognition upon R EHE A TR L
disposal of a subsidiary i = (1,800) — —
At end of reporting period HE2RALER 17,487 17,487 4,256 4,256
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19. OTHER INVESTMENTS

20.

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

19. Hihig &

The Group
AEME

2013 2012
—E—=F -
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FBT
At cost LA A5+ 5,900 5,900
Accumulated impairment loss ZIREEE (1,320) (1,320)
4,580 4,580

Other investments represent artwork.

HtpREEEMm -

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 20. BATEANEHZZMBEE

OR LOSS

Analysis of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

BATESAANEG 2K EEZD

WTF -
The Group The Company
AEH Y /NS
2013 2012 2013 2012

~¥-=f —ZT--F Z¥-=f —T--F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

BEE F#T TET F#ExT FERx
Investments held HIEEE
for trading ®E
Equity securities IR AR 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -RAEBLET 942,938 804,343 27,345 —
- Listed overseas -EHNET 10,404 10,957 — —
Bonds - listed overseas BE-—IEHNLEH 29,536 34,180 — —
(@) 982,878 849,480 27,345 —
Investments designated W EREREIEE
as at fair value upon REATHEIRZ
initial recognition "E
Unlisted derivative ¥ EMITE SR
financial instruments TH — 7,648 = —
Unlisted bonds FLEHES — 5,091 — —
Unlisted convertible bonds 3k L A[# R E% 5,320 55,441 — —
(b) 5,320 68,180 — —
988,198 917,660 27,345 —
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS (Cont’d)

Notes:

(@  The fair values of listed equity securities and listed bonds are based
on quoted market prices in active markets.

(b)  The unlisted investments were designated as at fair value upon
initial recognition as they are managed and evaluated on a fair
value basis. The fair values of unlisted convertible bonds are
estimated using valuation technique based on assumptions and
estimates including but not limited to average stock price, risk-
free rate, expected volatility and expected dividend yield of similar
comparables by an independent qualified professional valuer,
Roma Appraisals Limited. The fair values of unlisted derivative
financial instruments and unlisted bonds are estimated using the
combination of observable transaction prices and independent
price services as reported by certain financial institutions.

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and bank balances with an
aggregate amount of HK$988,198,000 and HK$9,483,000
(2012: HK$848,022,000 and nil) respectively were pledged to
certain financial institutions and brokers to secure certain margin
financing and loan facilities amounting to HK$476,266,000 (20172:
HK$393,852,000) granted to the Group, for which none (2072: none)
of the amount were utilised at the end of the reporting period.
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20.

BERFEFAANBRGZZMBEE

(&)

e -

(@)

(o)

EHRARBSR EHES2AF
BENRNERT SR EE -

HRFLTREBQNTFEEEE
B R MR ERERESE
EERRLOFEFE-FED
TRBRESRZAFEDRAMGE
% BB BRGEME SRR
AHE AR A BB RR K (B
F B 5B R R R DL AT e B
SK2FHYRE  BRARFE - R
HRERFERRER)EHASE -
FEMTEMBTAERF EHE
Z2AVEDESEAETER
BEMER - ABRIZERR
By EERBETMEE

REFRPLEER ~EEKE
H & % Bl £ 988,198,000 Tt &
9,483,00078 t(= & — = #F:
848,022,000 7T R Z 8T ) 2 3%
AFEFABRE T HEERIR
THGBIEFTETSREBRE
HFERLITUHNSAEEERSE
£ 476,266,00078 (= & — =
£F © 393,852,000/8 7T ) 2 & T ¢
RRENERRHE  REHFBLE
ERYESHAZRE=-FE—=
F ) o



21.

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans granted to borrowers are repayable according to repayment
schedules. The balance comprises loans receivable from:

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

21. BUWERR

BTFERACERRERKERE
2 o AHREEUTRRER

The Group
AEH
2013 2012
—E—Z=f —F-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MIFE FExT T8
Third parties Z= (@) 125,523 35,569
Allowance for doubtful debts REEEHME (b) (5,304) (12,792)
120,219 22,777
Less: Balances due B —FREIE
within one year SIARENEE
included in current assets o =33 (120,219) (21,163)
Non-current portion ERENE D — 1,614
Short term loans, SEHAERK
net of allowance HIRREBE 116,053 19,675
Instalment loans, PHAERK -
net of allowance HIBRESE 4,166 3,102
120,219 22,777
Notes: MIEE

(@) At the end of the reporting period, loans receivable (i) carry at
variable and fixed interest rates and have effective interest rates
ranging from around 5% to 24% per annum (20712: from around
5% to 24% per annum); (i) include balances of HK$3,616,000
(2012: HK$2,447,000) which are past due within one year (2012:
within one year); (iii) include balances of HK$121,907,000 (2072:
HK$33,122,000) which are within the respective maturity dates and
(iv) no loan receivable (20712: HK$19,933,000) is secured by personal
guarantees and share charges of various private companies.

(a) REFRHLEER BURER{HIR
FEANEREEMNEFE B
BMEFNZENFHNSEZ24E(Z
E——F: FHENFHE
F24E) ; ((VEEEH —FUR
(ZEBE——F: —FLR)NE
£43,616,00078 jt (= & — — 4!
2,447,00087T); (i) BERE B E
2= 2 H B A 45 82 121,907,000
B T(= F — = £ 33,122,000
BT) R(v)ITECE——F
19,933,000 87T ) AN ER R E
F A D T 2 B A7 1B 3K 15 59 FE Uk

&% -
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

21. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Cont’d) 21. BB (&)
Notes: (Cont’d) M=t : ()
(b)  Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts is as follows: (b) RERBBEEEWT :
The Group
AEH
2013 2012
—E-—=f —=——fF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FEx
At beginning of reporting period RERIF) 12,792 20,271
Increase in allowance BEIE N 3,616 23,944
Reversal of allowance BRERE (11,104) (13,992)
Written off iH e %8 — (17,431)
At end of reporting period RERPHEER 5,304 12,792

The directors assessed the collectability of loans receivable at the
end of the reporting period individually with reference to borrowers’
past collection history and current creditworthiness. HK$5,304,000
(2012: HK$12,792,000) in respect of two (20712: two) borrowers
were determined to be impaired as a result of the assessment. In
the directors’ opinion, there was no indication of deterioration in the
collectability of the remaining amount of HK$120,219,000 (2072:
HK$22,777,000) and thus no additional allowance was considered
necessary.

No loans receivable was past due but not impaired as at 31
December 2013 and 2012. Loans receivable that were neither
past due nor impaired related to a wide range of borrowers for
whom there was no history of default.

The creation and release of allowance for doubtful debts have
been included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally
written off when there is no expectation of collectability.
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EENERPLEEBLSZHER
AZBEAERCHERBAEFEE
18 Bl 5F 14 FE WX & FX = AT Uk =] AR
Moo RBFEER  KATRE
BMN(=ZF——F  g)EXR
A Z B 7 5304,00058 T(==F
— Z £ 1 12,792,000 5T ) 1€ 1
WERE ZEERE > HNREE
120,219,000/ 8 T (= &E— =% :
22,777,000;& T ) 2 ] YL Bl HR 5 I
EEPR > BB AZEIR
FROMEAE -

e S
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22. OTHER RECEIVABLES

22, HisEWFE

The Group The Company
AEE ¥ /N

2013 2012 2013 2012
—F—=f T ZF-=fF —E-—-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiET FET FiERT FET
Deposits and prepayments  Z&RFEMN 606 783 202 321
Other receivables Hit A 2,339 22,408 105 —
2,945 23,191 307 321

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Certain cash at bank earns interest at floating rate based on daily
bank deposit rates. The carrying amount of the cash and bank
balances approximates to their fair value.

24. OTHER PAYABLES

23. RerkBREeFE

FRIBTHNETREERESHRTE
MAEAENFERDAE - BE
KMIRITHARRMERE A FERSE -

24, HibFEMSFIE

The Group The Company
AEH R F
2013 2012 2013 2012
_F—=f 2 ZF-—=f 2%
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

F#Ex FET TF#xT FET

Due to subsidiaries (note) FEAS Bt B 2 Bk E (Fff&E) — == 367 5,575
Other payables Ht R F0E 2,617 1,955 604 1,565
2,617 1,955 971 7,140

Note: The amounts due are unsecured and have no fixed payment term.
As at 31 December 2013, the amounts due are interest-free. As
at 31 December 2012, the balance of HK$5,084,000 bore interest
at an effective interest rate of 5% per annum and the remaining
balance was interest-free. The carrying amount of the amounts due
approximates to their fair value.

st : ZIHAFE B &K B EE EER
He RAZB—=FE+=RB=+—
B 2fzEses - R2E—=
F+ZHA=+—H 5,084,000/
TR B FRR5EFE
MErEERE - B HFUE IR EE
DNEERE -
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25. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWING 25. FEMEBR
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=% —F-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TFExT FET
Secured bank loan repayable BAR—FARREREEN

within one year or on demand BIEBRTER 4,362 4,536

As at 31 December 2013, the bank loan carrying floating interest
rate of 2.5% per annum above one month HIBOR and containing
a repayment on demand clause was denominated in Hong Kong
dollars and secured by the Group’s investment properties with
carrying value of HK$11,100,000 (2072: HK$10,800,000).

The maturity terms of the bank loan based on repayment
schedule pursuant to the loan facility letter (ignoring the effect of
any repayment on demand clause) are as follows:

RZE—=%+"HA=+—H &
— AR ERBRITRAEIREM25E
FEEANRGEEEEREREE
RFHRITERUB TEHE YA
7K & B BR | & A 11,100,00078 T
(=Z— =1 :10,800,000% 5T ) Y
REYEEIRR -

RIBERBE K M (e RAAERE
REFFRRZZE)RERLZH 2R
TERERHRAT

The Group
rEE

2013 2012
—E—=f —E-——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiERT FET
Within one year —FR 179 173
In the second to fifth years F_FEERF 766 742
Over five years HELE 3,417 3,621
4,362 4,536
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION 26. EEFHIE
The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax AEEARNEBIELER B FREKF
position is as follows: ZBEWT
The Group
AER
2013 2012
—F-= —E-CF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#ET FEx
Recognised deferred tax liabilities CRIEEREARE
Charge to profit or loss SEEERENES 43 S
At end of reporting period RERAEEHR 43 —

Recognised deferred tax liabilities at the end of the reporting REFRALEE A 2 CBRIE

24
i
B
5
I
i
i

period represent the following: mr
The Group
EE
Assets Liabilities
‘E af
2013 2012 2013 2012
—F-=f T “F-=f —T—=F

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’ 000
F#Ex FHET Fi#Ex FET

Depreciation allowances BIRITE — — (96) -
Net fair value gain REZAVE
on investments Wi FEE — — (11,485) -
Tax losses HiEEE 11,538 — —
Deferred tax asset (liabilities) EERIBEE (BE) 11,538 — (11,581) —
Offsetting i (11,538) — 11,538 =
Net deferred tax liabilities EEBIR B EFE — — (43) —
Unrecognised deferred tax assets arising from FREEERIESERE
The Group
&
2013 2012
—F—= —E-CF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ExT FiExT
Deductible temporary differences AR TR 5,972 9
Tax losses BIREE 1,508,783 1,454,149
At end of reporting period RERAEER 1,514,755 1,454,158
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd) 26. IEERIE(E)
Neither the tax losses nor the deductible temporary differences RIBRITH L BEEBER AR
expire under current tax legislation. Deferred tax assets have ERMEFEY AR - HRASE
not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not B~ K A] B FI A R 3R B SR Bl i A 4K
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which SHREP AT AR R - E I SR
the Group can utilise the benefits therefrom. ZHABRAELERIEEE -
Included in the tax losses as at 31 December 2013 was a tax FAZE—Z=F+=-A=+—HZ
loss of HK$117,531,000 for the year of assessment 2012/2013 REBFEA-ZT——F /=—ZT—=
which had been approved by the Hong Kong Inland Revenue FANFECETENB R EZ
Department during the year and was not included in the tax loss A #117,531,0008 TR IEE 18 -
as at 31 December 2012. HRFAZE——-F+ZA=1—
B ZHEESE -
L
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B*
£ I\ T
The Group and the Company AEBERADT
Number of
ordinary shares Nominal value
LERSE HiE
HK$’ 000
TER
Authorised ordinary shares: EELER
At 31 December 2012 and R-E-—F
31 December 2013, of HK$0.01 each +ZA=t-AR
—F-ZF
+ZA=t+-A
BREE0.01#E T 2,000,000,000 20,000
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d) 27. BA(E)
The Group and the Company (Cont’d) REBRAKQT(E
Number of
ordinary
shares in issue Share Share
& capital premium Total
LiERE A Bx BiiEE @
Note HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
(i Fign Fin Ti#n
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares: ERTRBELER :
At 1 January 2012, R=E2-Z%-f-R"
of HK$0.01 each SREE.01ET 727,458,288 1274 3,625,000 3,632,274
Issue of consideration shares, net of expenses ZTRERR ' ENHRER 108,953,747 1,090 19,964 21,054
Repurchase of shares BB R 47 ®) = = =
Capital reorganisation, net of expenses RAES  EMBERX (752,770,827) (7,528) 6,215 (1313)
Further capital reduction E-SHRRA - - (1,322,183) (1,322,189
Issue of shares under rights issue REMBETRE 41,820,601 418 43493 43911
At 31 December 2012 and RZB-ZH+ZR=1-BR
1 January 2013, “E2-ZE-fB-R
of HK$0.01 each BREE0.01BT 125,461,804 1,254 2,372,489 2,373,743
Placing of shares EERD ) 16,728,240 167 16,561 16,728
Issue of shares under share option scheme ~ RIBEBRE2IRTRA () 8,364,120 84 9,817 9,901
At 31 December 2013, RZZ-Z£+ZF=+-R"
of HK$0.01 each BREEO AT 150,554,164 1,505 2,398,867 2,400,372
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

The Group and the Company (Cont’d)

Notes:

@)

On 9 January 2013, the Company allotted and issued an aggregate
of 16,728,240 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each for cash to six
independent investors at a placing price of HK$1.00 per share
under the general mandate granted by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 22 May 2012. The
net proceeds of about HK$15,554,000 were used for the Group’s
general working capital and subsequently applied to finance the
provision of financial services segment. The closing market price of
the Company’s shares as at issue date was HK$1.10.

On 10 January 2013, the Company granted 8,364,120 share
options to certain eligible persons entitled them to subscribe up
to 8,364,120 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at an exercise price
of HK$1.11 per share. The share options were fully exercised and
8,364,120 ordinary shares were issued on 11 January 2013 raising
the proceeds of about HK$9,278,000 for the Group’s general
working capital and subsequently applied to finance the provision
of financial services segment. The closing market price of the
Company’s shares as at the issue date was HK$1.09. The related
share option reserve of HK$616,000 calculated in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policy was credited to the share premium
account upon the exercise of share options.

All new shares issued during the year rank pari passu in all respects with
the then existing shares.

2013 Annual Report £ [£ i} &

27. BRAS(#E)

REBMRARDT (E)

FisE
(a)

RZZE—=F—AAB > A&2QF
BRERRERARIR=-ZT—Z-F
FAZ+TZHETZRREFK
SERHEZ—REE BREREE
BREM1.00BTEAEBBILE
& & Ol 3 & 2 1716,728,240 %
FREEI BT ZEBER
DBEWRE - IBREFEN
15,554,000 & T A{EAR&EE 2 —
REEESREZ AERSER
SRRIE 2 DI - ADARMADR
BITHEZWHES1.108T -

R=ZZ2—=F—H+8 ' £2H
mETEERALET 8,364,120
DERE BFHSERIRTE
BERRMI111BTRBERESE
8,364,120 f% = A% M {5 0.0138 T
HZER - BRECEREITE
} 8,364,120 REBEBREN=-Z
—=%—BA+—BE%RT
FIE 4 59,278,000 7T F1E
rEBz—REBEESREER
EERMNRESRBE 2226 - &
AARPREITEHPHWTES
1.0978 7T - RIBAEERHEHR
5T & #9758 B8 AR #E £ 15 616,000
BITERBRERETERTT AR
IRERA -

RAFERNBRTHAERTROESTE
HERREROEZARZMAL



28. RESERVES

The Company

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

28. f#%fE
¥/
Available-
for-sale
financial
assets
revaluation
Share  Special capital ~ Share option reserve  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve  WEHERE losses Total
RivaE HEErRE  BRERE LSEERMREG Zithiig st

HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THER TR TR TR TR THR
(Note a) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d)
(Rt a) (Rt b) (Riztc) (& d)

At1 January 2012 W=Z-z%-A-8 3,625,000 - - — (1871505 1753495
Loss for the year KEENER = = = = (121,007) (121,007)
Other comprehensive (loss) income 2 E(HB)HA
ltems that have been reclassified BEHE7ER

to profit or loss ZER
Net fair value loss on available-for-sale T EREEEATEL

financial assets BETE = = = (116,918) = (116,918)
Reclassification to profit or loss upon impairment ATt ERKEERAEFEH

of available-for-sale financial assets ENAEEER = = = 116,918 = 116918
Other comprehensive income for the year FEEREHEERA — — — — — —
Total comprehensive loss for the year FEENZEBROE = = = = (121,007) (121,007)
Reversal of impairment loss credited to HEBERETA

special capital reserve REERRE = 4,685 = = (4,685) =
Transactions with equity holders BESHEALS
Contributions and distributions R
Issue of consideration shares, net of expenses  ZTRERA » BHBEX 19,964 = = = = 19,964
Capital reorganisation, net of expenses BRAREA - EMRER 6,215 = = = = 6,215
Further capital reduction E-HERRA (1,322,189) = = — 1322183 =

Issue of shares under rights issue, net of expenses RIEMERETRE » EHMIREX 43,493 (1,583) = = = 41,910
Total transactions with equity holders HEGHEARSER (1,252,511) (1,583) = — 1322183 68,089
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZE+ZA=1-H 2,372,489 3,102 — — (675,014) 1,700,577
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FtZA=1T-ALEFE

28. RESERVES (Cont’d) 28. f#tE (&)
The Company (Cont’d) KRAT (&)
Available-
for-sale
financial
assets
Special revaluation
Share capital  Share option reserve  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve  AIREHERE losses Total
BEE HeErRE BRERE SEERREG 2iBR &t
Note HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
i3 Fign Tén TEr Téx Fitn Fin
(Note a) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d)
(M&ta) (Wztb) (Mzte) (HzEd)
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=£-A-H 2,372,489 3,102 — — (675,014) 1,700,577
Profit for the year KEER G = = = = 77,084 77,084
Other comprehensive income Et2mERA
ltem that may be reclassified BRTEN 7 B2
subsequently to profit or loss BB
Net fair value gain on available-for-sale  THEHENBEEATE
financial assets Wi FE - — - 4,844 - 4,844
Other comprehensive income FEENE
for the year £SO - - - 4,844 - 4,844
Total comprehensive income FEENZERA
for the year k) — = = 4,844 77,084 81,028
Transfer upon full settlement of RRAEHENER
all outstanding debts at the effective ~ &XHIEHZE
date of the capital reduction B &IEHER 28(b) = (1,921) = — 1,921 —
Transactions with equity holders ~ EZEZHEAR 5
Contributions and distributions R
Placing of shares, net of expenses ~ EERS  BHBER 27() 16,561 (1,174) = = = 15,387
Recognition of equity-settled BANRRLE
share-based payments RAHR 29(b) = = 616 = = 616
Issue of shares under share option RIS IRERT BRTRG -
scheme, net of expenses EHIRES 27(b) 9,817 U] (616) — — 9,194
Total transactions with equity holders £E#HEAR 5458 26,378 (1,181) = = = 25,197
At 31 December 2013 RZE-Z£+ZA=1+-H 2,398,867 — — 4,844 (596,009) 1,807,702
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28. RESERVES (Cont’d)

Notes:

@)

(b)

The application of the Company’s share premium account is
governed by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Pursuant to the petition order on 14 September 2012 governing the
application of this special capital reserve, there were no reversals
of accumulated impairment losses for interest in subsidiaries and
associates as recorded at 31 December 2010 that are required
to be credited to this reserve during the year. The special capital
reserve was applied to deduct the expenses of HK$1,181,000
relating to the issue of new shares under share placing and share
option scheme during the year. According to the petition order, the
special capital reserve is required to be maintained so long as there
shall remain outstanding any debt of or claim against the Company
on the effective date (i.e. 14 September 2012). As at 31 December
2013, there was no debt of the Group incurred on or before the
effective date that remained outstanding. Up to 31 December 2013,
there had been no subsequent claim against the Group for any
liability (including a corporate guarantee made by the Company of
HK$13,709,000) that existed on or before the effective date. Hence,
the board of directors considered that the special capital reserve
was no longer required as at 31 December 2013 and its credit
balance of HK$1,921,000 was then transferred to the Company’s
accumulated losses on the date.

The share option reserve relates to share options granted to eligible
parties under the Company’s share option scheme.

The available-for-sale financial assets revaluation reserve is arisen
from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
which are measured at fair value.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has no reserves
available for distribution to the equity holders of the Company.

28. f#fE (&)
FMIETE -

@ 2ARDEERZEAZETELD
ARPIRE -

by WRE-Z=——"FHLATHARE
EAXBEERBENRE
SO WERR=_ZE—ZF+_8
=+ —HRBEZHBARAKREE
AR Rz BB EE B (AR
AEB)RANEERED - 3T
BARGEEARBRAEERRE
BHOERERERETZ TR
Z BB X A1,181,000/8 7t °
RBEF LS MAQXARER
BN =Z2——FNA+IA)
MEEMAZEEEIARTER
B HBERBEEERHEE RN
—E—=F+ZHA=+—-H 'K
SEREXM B Bz A0 3 BT
MARBEZEH BE-_ZT—=
F+ZA=+—8  TEBRRE
MEBRAFEENEE(’
BN AR # 2 A #013,709,000
BLTARER) ARNEBIRLEE
BRE- A EEERAEN=
E—=F+=-HA=+—HEE=E
BREBZEELRREB EAH
1,921,000 B L5 E&BEREH
ERERNTREEE -

© BREMREBERREAQTBR
BB TRERALT ZBIRE -

@) AR E (R
ATEHE TR EEHBEE
ATESBTEL -

) MERWPAEHR » AR ALER
BAHDIRTARARESIEEA
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 22 May 2012 with approval by the shareholders, the Company
adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for a period of
ten years to replace the share option scheme approved on 20
November 2002, that would otherwise expire on 20 November
2012. Under the Scheme, the board of directors of the Company
may grant options to eligible employees including directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries and any other persons
including consultants, advisors, agents, customers, suppliers,
etc. to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of
the Scheme is to provide participants with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interest in the Company and to encourage
the participants to work towards enhancing the value of the
Company and its shares for the benefit of the Company and the
shareholders as a whole.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted and yet to be exercised under the Scheme and other
share option scheme of the Company is not permitted to exceed
30% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue
from time to time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme to
any individual in any 12-month period is not permitted to exceed
1% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted
to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
director of the Company or any of their respective associates
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital in issue and
having an aggregate value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be
subject to prior approval by the Company’s shareholders.

Under the Scheme, an amount of HK$1 is payable on the grant
of an option. Options may be exercised no later than ten years
from the date of grant of the share option. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and will not be less
than the highest of the closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of grant, the average closing price of the shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant and
the nominal value of the shares on the date of grant.
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e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d) 29. FEPRHERTE|(E)
(a) Movement in share option: (a) BRESE :
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-FE—=+=-RA=+—
BIEFRE
The weighted average share
price of the Company
KL
TETHRE
The closing
price of the
Company's
shares
quoted
on the Stock
Outstanding Exchange Immediately
Outstanding Granted Exercised atdt  immediately hefore the
Exercise  at1January during during December beforethe  Atthe date date of
Name of category of participant Date of grant price 2013 the year the year 2013 dateofgrat  of exercise exercise
RoF-z& RIZ-ZF  BREGANH
-A-A TZR=T-R  FAARBE Rifk
SEERRIER el fitR HEAE AEEMERY AEEMEAE BAE  BRAREGR fiiERg R
HKS HKS HKS HKS
E7 & i En
Employees in aggregate 10 January 2013 1110 - 4,800,000 (4:800,000) - 1100 1083 1.0%
et ZE-Z§-AtH
Supplirs of services in aggregate 10 January 2013 1110 - 3,564,120 (3,664,120) - 1100 1.083 1.09%
iR Z3-Z£-A1H
- 8,364,120 (8,364,120) -
Weighted average evercise price (HKS) RS RE(ET) = 1110 1110 =

The options granted during the year ended 31 December
2013 did not have any specified vesting period. No share
options under the Scheme were granted/exercised during
the year ended 31 December 2012 nor outstanding as at 31

December 2012.

BE-F-=FF+-A=t—HL
FERIMNBRELETMARAE
B -BE-_T——-H+=-A
=+ —BLFERLEREZTE
B TEEMERE TERC
E——F+=—A=+—RBMEKTE
W AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d)

(b)

Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of share options granted under the Scheme at
the date of grant was determined using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model with the following inputs:

Date of grant

R EH

Fair value at the date of grant
RHEBHzAFE

Weighted average share price at the date of grant
R Bz nEFHIRE
Exercise price per share
BRITEE

Expected volatility

TRHRRK IR

Expected dividend yield
FEHREZE

Expected option period (years)
TRHAEB IR EAIR (5F)
Risk-free rate

18 m R

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility
of the shares of the Company over the expected option
period. Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value of the share options granted.

The fair value of the goods and services received from
person other than employees cannot be estimated reliably.
As a result, the fair value is measured at the fair value of
the equity instruments granted at the date of the person
rendered the services.

During the year, the fair value of equity-settled share-based
payment of HK$616,000 (2072: nil) has been recognised in
profit or loss.
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(b)

BREZAFERRBR
RIEZTER 2 BRER K
HE BN FERAHEDR -
FRSTEEERNRUTE
ABBERE :

10 January 2013
—E-=%—-A1H

HK$0.0737 & 7T
HK1.096 /& T
HK1.110 & T

63.87%

0.083

0.049%

T 500 B AL 0 0 T 5000 T
RIS 2 R R B IR B
S - THBABRZ 2
SRR E TR 2
T

i T B B A LB m K AR
Bz A FEREASEM A
FEDEARRATARZA
TRHERB APz FER

=
E-

RAFER > £E616,000%8
TW(ZE——4F | F)LAREL
HEeRONR2ZAFEERE
EWEEED °



30. RETIREMENT SCHEME

31.

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

30.

The Group has provided for its eligible employees a defined
contribution retirement scheme under Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”). The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administrated fund managed by independent trustees. Under
the MPF Scheme, the Group and each of the employees make
monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
relevant income as defined under the Mandatory Provident
Fund legislation, which are subject to a cap of HK$1,250 (2072:
HK$1,000 before June 2012 and HK$1,250 since June 2012).

During the year, the amount of employer’s contributions made
by the Group to the defined contribution retirement scheme was
approximately HK$198,000 (2072: HK$269,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31.

Other than disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following related party transactions
during the year:

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of the Company’s directors (executive and non-
executive) during the year is as follows:

BIRFHE

rEBAHSERESZHSHER
FELESEE((REESTE DB
RERMKERGE - BESETEW
UERABLERNES - RIER
BEitE AEEREREESAR
MBS AERAENEREAE
A2 5% @zt B8R - MHELL1,250
BU(—F——F . —F-ZFANA
Fi 71,0008 TR =—F—=FA~H
#731,25087T)ELIR

REAFEER XEEQREH-K
BAREFREEZEHRHBEY
#198,000/8 (= & — = #F:
269,000/87T) °

HEALXR S

RS M BEmREME D FTiRE
B AEERANFERETZE
BATRZNOT :

TEEEEAEZHE
REER » ARAES(MITRIEH
TIZBEWmT :

2013 2012

—E—=f —E-CF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FExT FET

Directors’ fees EE1EE 720 700

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥4 - 2R EY R 4,068 3,360
Contributions to defined contribution RERKETE

retirement scheme H=R 55 43

4,843 4,103

The remuneration of the Company’s directors is reviewed by the
Remuneration Committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

Further details of the emoluments of the Company’s directors are
included in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

ERABESCHMEHFHEESS
ZEARAETSBEZELRE -

RRAREBHEAE - FFHBTER
AREMBIRMEES -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 32. MBEREEBERER
POLICIES

AEEZETREHTABRETESE
#oRERBAEEE  ZFEHMT
B2FERBNAREEZEBE
SRE - AEEEEESHIA
NMEERBEXBEL ZBRER

The Group’s financial instruments include financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans receivable, available-for-sale
financial assets, cash and cash equivalents, interest-bearing
borrowing and other receivables and payables. The accounting
policies for financial instruments have been applied to the line

items below. HAuEWFRIE K FE(SFE - ot
ENKEEURBR AT EFABE
ZITEERE -
The Group rE
Financial
assets at Available-
fair value for-sale
Loans and through profit financial
receivables or loss assets Total
BATE
BERE  FAE#HZ AR E
B RE B%EE BIBEE st
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET FET FHET
At 31 December 2013 RZF—=#+"H=+—H
Financial Assets BBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ FIftHENBEE — — 604,620 604,620
Financial assets at fair value BATES ABR
through profit or loss LOKEE = 988,198 — 988,198
Loans receivable EWER 120,219 — — 120,219
Other receivables HithpEWzE 2,339 = — 2,339
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEEE 50,470 = — 50,470
Total st 173,028 988,198 604,620 1,765,846
HK$’ 000
FTET
Financial Liabilities at BREHERAHEZ
amortised costs BaRE
Other payables HipEFE 2,551
Interest-bearing borrowing FTEER 4,362
Total st 6,913
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 32. MBEREREBEZERBK(E)

POLICIES (Cont’d)
The Group (Cont’d) AEBE(E)
Financial
assets at
fair value Available-
through for-sale
Loans and profit financial
receivables or loss assets Total
BAYE
BRKk FTABZZ e
FEWFRIE B ERE B ERE et
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR FTiEr TiET TExT
At 31 December 2012 R-Z-—F+ZA=+-H
Financial Assets MBEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ At HENKEE = = 624,371 624,371
Financial assets at fair value BAFEFABR
through profit or loss ZHEE = 917,660 — 917,660
Loans receivable EWERR 22,777 — — 22 777
Other receivables HAt TR IE 22,408 — — 22,408
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEE 103,091 — — 103,091
Total st 148,276 917,660 624,371 1,690,307
HK$’ 000
TER
Financial Liabilities at BREHERAHEZ
amortised cost BBaE
Other payables HitE{TFRIE 1,955
Interest-bearing borrowing TR 4,536
Total st 6,491
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)

The Group (Cont’d)

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, equity price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group does not have any written risk management policies
and guidelines except for loans receivable. However, the board
of directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk
management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a
minimum. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates
relates primarily to the Group’s cash and cash equivalents, loans
receivable and interest-bearing borrowing. The Group does not
use derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 100
basis points (2072: 100 basis points) higher or lower while all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s net profit (2072: net
loss) would increase or decrease by approximately HK$462,000
and HK$42,000 respectively (2012: decrease or increase by
approximately HK$1,006,000 and HK$15,000 respectively).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to interest
rate risk for all financial instruments in existence at that date. The
100 basis points (2072: 100 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the end of the next
annual reporting period. The analysis was performed on the same
basis for 2012.

2013 Annual Report £ [£ i} &

32. M EREEETRRERE)

AEE(E
AEEESHIARELEZTERR
ARNZRE -  BRAEKRR 58
ERERBESER - BRERKE
FARREE S » A E I BT
ZEBEERERIES - AWM B
Ee-RRHRAREERIURTE
B » S % 2N 52 [ P AR E 2 B B PR 4
EBREKE - ESERTLEEE
B ERRZAAEBER 0 6
At an T o

BRI
REBRFN RSB MAE 2 TSR
pFTEHERETRREEE BRE
RRTEERERE - AEE AL EE
ROTE SR T BENFRER -

REFPEER > HAZELART
A0 EEE (=ZF——%# 1001
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)

Equity price risk

The Group and the Company is exposed to equity price risk
arising from trading of listed equity and debt securities and
unlisted financial assets classified as investments held for
trading and investments designated as at fair value upon initial
recognition. The sensitivity analysis has been determined based
on the exposure to equity price risk.

At the end of the reporting period, if the quoted market prices
of the trading securities had been 15% (20712: 15%) higher or
lower while all other variables were held constant, the Group
and the Company’s net profit (2072: net loss) for the year would
increase or decrease by approximately HK$147,432,000 (2012:
HK$137,649,000) and HK$4,102,000 (2012: nil) respectively as a
result of changes in fair value of investments.

At the end of the reporting period, if the quoted market price of
the available-for-sale financial assets had been 15% (2012: 15%)
higher or lower which all other variables were held constant,
other comprehensive income of the Group and the Company
would increase or decrease by approximately HK$2,051,000
(2012: HK$5,014,000) and HK$2,051,000 (2072: HK$5,014,000)
respectively as a result of changes in fair value of investments.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index or other
relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk
in existence at that date. It is also assumed that the fair values of
the investments of the Group and the Company would change
in accordance with the historical correlation with the relevant
stock market index or the relevant risk variables, that none of the
securities investments of the Group and the Company would be
considered impaired as a result of a reasonably possible decrease
in the relevant stock market index or other relevant risk variables,
and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes
represent management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012.

32.

MHEREEBRERBUR(E)

RAEE R
REBERARRZBRAERERTS
REDPERAFFEEREZEHR
AREBRZRFLTUHBEER
BARREEESE A FETIRZ
REEE - BRED T TIERAE
E2RAERERET -

REBHEEH  WEBZEHF2H
SHRELAZTEISR(=ZFE—=
F15%)MEMAEREH#ET
g AEERAQTZFRFRR
(ZFE—ZF . FER)BEREZ

147,432,000 JT(= F — = F .
137,649,000 7T ) % 4,102,000 /&
T(=F—ZFF)-

RERPLEER > Mo HEE0K
EENTEBSHRELARTE15%
(ZE—ZF:15%) MEMFE
BEHFTE HARREATESE
B KRB RAKENEMEENK
A5 2 B 12 0 =% R 4> #9 2,051,000
B IUL(= F — = £ 5,014,000/
7T ) % 2,051,000 t(= & — =
£F 1 5,014,00087T) -

BBESNMZBEBRRBRHIER
RHEMEERREE GBS
BAESRBPLEERCLKRE WO
BB ERANZBEFEEZRANE
HEE - FARFBRERAEERAAQ T
REEB 2 AFEHSRIBEEBR
TS SR E RS B B R
MMl WRRAEBRALD T
ZERERETEREERTIEEN
HitiEE RS E 2 SE AT &
MEACRE  MRERAMEHEMmE
BHEZTE - YR 2BIEER
[ 5T 1 #E B8 A% T 15 2= HE BE A b
EREET—FESRBLEEAH
BrzeBaEgss —T——F2
D TREREEELT -
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Credit risk

The Group

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to loans receivable,
other receivables and cash and cash equivalents. The carrying
amounts of these balances substantially represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period.

Management has money lending policies in place and the
exposure to the credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.
The Group provides financial services only with recognised
and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all
customers who wish to borrow money are subject to credit
verification procedures.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each borrower. The default risk of
the industry in which borrowers operate also has an influence
on credit risk but to a lesser extent. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had a concentration of credit risk as 38% (2072:
84%) of the total loans receivable were due from the Group’s five
largest borrowers.

The Group has limited credit risk with its money deposited in
financial institutions and brokers, which are leading and reputable
and are assessed as having low credit risk. The Group has not
suffered any significant losses arising from the non-performance
by these parties in the past and management does not expect this
position to change in the future.

Except for the financial guarantees granted by the Company as
set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group does not provide any other guarantee which would expose
the Group or the Company to material credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the
consolidated financial statements, which is net of impairment
losses, represented the Group’s exposure to credit risk without
taken into account the value of any collateral obtained.
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Credit risk (Cont’d)

The Company

The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amounts
due from subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2013, the Company
had a concentration of risk as 52% (20712: 566%) and 99% (2012:
100%) of the total amounts are due from the Company’s largest
subsidiary and five largest subsidiaries respectively.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through bank borrowing. The Group
closely monitors its exposure to liquidity risk by reviewing the
cash position report on a daily basis and analysing the efficiency
of fund management.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had loan facility
of HK$4,550,000 (2012: HK$4,550,000) and margin facilities of
HK$483,102,000 (20712: HK$410,564,000) from certain financial
institutions and brokers to maintain funding flexibility and meet
liquidity needs and HK$4,362,000 (2012: HK$4,536,000) and none
(2012: none) of the amount were utilised respectively.

32.

MHEREEBRERBUR(E)
FERRE(E)
RRF

ARATEE RS EERE U
BARRE -RZE—=5+=F8
=+—8 ' AQFEREBRKKE
AAREAMB AR ZFRIBHETE
BREFED R E2%(ZFE——
F 56%) R99% (= FE — = 4F:
100%) °

RBES R

FEEZBEERBBBRITER &
ESREBEMRBEE 2BREF
o AEESRAEHRSARNKE
ToMETEE N - BYIEER

BHESAME -

REFRPLEER AEECES
TLREEBRBILSLLIEHER
B & 4,550,000 T (= & — =
F 14,550,000 ) RIFRE@ME
483,102,000 o (= & — Z #F !
410,564,0008 T ) MRIEE S BE
MHREAREBESER X252
E) FH 4,362,000/8 T (= &E— =4 :
4,536,000/ T ) R E(Z & — =
FIE)o
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 32. B EKEIEBEZERBUK(E)
POLICIES (Cont’d)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) RBESER(E
The maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial REBRERPEEHREYRT
liabilities at the end of the reporting period, based on contractual RN EZETEMBER B
undiscounted payments. Specifically, bank loan with a repayment BBms  HRNREREZRRZRE
on demand clause is included in the earliest time band regardless TEXR HWEREREERZA -
of the probability of the bank choosing to exercise its discretionary TRIBRITEAERETEEBERE -
rights. The Group’s financial liabilities as at the end of the AEERERALEERRATEY
reporting period, based on the remaining contractual maturities, B EZHBEEZEHER
are summarised below: BT
The Group rEE
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than undiscounted carrying
3 months  3-12 months cash flow value
EP BHRIR
PR3MEA SE12R RETHEE BEREE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FEx FiEx FiEx FiEx
At 31 December 2013 R-F-=5+"A=1+—-H
Other payables HAPE( I8 2,542 9 2,551 2,551
Interest-bearing borrowing SHEER 4,362 = 4,362 4,362
Financial guarantee contracts BEEREN
(note 36) (FfiEE 36) 13,709 — 13,709 =
20,613 9 20,622 6,913
At 31 December 2012 RZB-Z£+ZF=+—-H
Other payables HA RS 1,466 489 1,055 1,055
Interest-bearing borrowing STEER 4,536 — 4,536 4,536
Financial guarantee contracts BBEREN
(note 36) (Ft=E 36) 88,706 — 88,706 —
94,708 489 95,197 6,491
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 32. B EKREHEBERBK(Z)

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) RBESER(E
The Group AEH
The interest-bearing borrowing with a repayment on demand BEEREREZRRZBITERE
clause is included in the “on demand or less than 3 months” time it BEA D M ET AT RERS DK 3
band in the above maturity analysis even though the directors BAIzEEEERN  BEESEHE
do not expect that the bank would exercise its discretionary HRTASTEERNBEMERE
rights to demand repayment and believe that the loan will be Fo WHEZERERBEERRE
paid in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out B PTETEE E K B HiEE - RIB
in loan facility letter. In accordance with the agreed scheduled EXMERGFBEZERAN
repayment dates set out in the loan facility letter, the contractual REBRPEE A 2SN RITBARK
undiscounted payments as at the end of the reporting date are BT -
summarised below:
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than Over undiscounted carrying
3months  3-12 months 1- 5 years 5 years cash flow value
RERY BHRRR

YR3EA  3E12[ER 155% 5§NE  RERAR fkmfE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
T T T Fh T Fh

At 31 December 2013 RZF-=%+-RA=1+-H
Interest-bearing borrowing SHRER 49 246 1,180 4,105 5,580 4,362
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZE+-A=1-H
Interest-bearing borrowing iHEER 50 247 1,187 4,421 5911 4,536
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

32. M EREEETRRERE)

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) mEE &R (E)
The Company /N |
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than undiscounted carrying
3 months  3-12 months cash flow value
HEP T BHRIR
PRIMEA  3E12R REREE HREE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TiEL TiExT FiET THER
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=£+"A=+—H
Other payables HitEFE o71 - o7 o71
Financial guarantee contracts BBEREN
(note 36) GERD) 18,071 — 18,071 —
19,042 — 19,042 971
At 31 December 2012 RZB-ZH#+ZA=1+—H
Other payables HipEFE 7,140 = 7,140 7,140
Financial guarantee contracts BBEREN
(note 36) (Ff#E 36) 93,242 = 93,242 =
100,382 — 100,382 7,140

The amounts include above for financial guarantee contracts are
the maximum amounts of the corporate guarantees shown in the
earliest periods in which the guarantees could be called. Based
on the past history and expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the directors do not consider it probable that a claim
will be made against the Group and the Company under these

guarantees.
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33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 33. AFEFE

The following presents the assets and liabilities that are measured UTUAFEFERELEHEEE

at fair value or required to disclose their fair value in these financial HAFERAMBEBRERAZEER

statements on a recurring basis at 31 December 2013 across the BER=-Z—=F+=-A=+—H
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13 Fair REBUBBREERE1IHTAF

Value Measurement, with the fair value measurement categorised EFEMAEZAFE=ZEAZEHZ

in its entirety based on the lowest level input that is significant 5 mAFEFERRKEENRE

to the entire measurement. The levels of inputs are defined as AEBEHHFEEE AT EFER
follows: DE - FIREZMAZHROT ¢

e Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in active e F1REEER)  XEER
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can FTERBURSHEREERE
access at the measurement date; BEERM S ZHRECREH

) ;

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within e F2H: BREBENREI1HAZ
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either WEN HREEREBZH
directly or indirectly; ASIE T2 B S BEERE

=9 o g

e Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or e ZFEIRHEEER)  HREE
liability. REEZEAEE I RIETE

= -

(a) Fair value hierarchy (a) DAFEEH
Assets measured at fair value BRATEMEZEE

The Group The Company
A£E Y|

Total  Level1!  Level2  Level3 Total  Level1!  Level2  Level3
B #1% 428 %3% i #1% 424 $3%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
Tén TEx FEr  Tér  TEx  FEx  TEr TEn

At 31 December 2013 R-F-=£+-A=+-H
Financial assets at fair value BATET A BRY

through profit or loss (note 20) AR (Wito0)
- investments held for trading -HEEERE 982,878 982,878 = — 235 21345 = =
- investments designated as at fair value - R E A BB AR

upon initial recognition AYEYIE RE 5320 - 530 = = = =

Available-for-sale financial assets it EE

(note 18) (Hfzk18)
- listed equity securities - b BaRES 13673 13673 = — 13673 13673 = =
Investment properties (note 14) REME (et 14) 11,100 - — 11,100 — — =

1012971 996,551 5320 11,100 41,018 41,018 - -
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

33. AFEFEE)

(a) Fair value hierarchy (Cont’d) (@) AFEZERGE)
The Group The Company
A%H O]
Total Level 1 Level2  Level3 Total Level 1 Level2  Level3
ax  E1; F #3R) g 1R 2 #34
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000
Tér TEr TExr TEx TEr  TEx  TEr  TéEn
At 31 December 2012 WB-ZEZR=1-8
Financial assets at fair value BATEHABRY
through profit or loss (note 20) R (i 20)
- investments held for trading -HERERE 849480 849,480 = = = = = =
- investments designated as at fair value — W& R ERRIEE
upon initial recognition BRATEIRZE 68,180 — 68180 - - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ WRHERKEE
(note 18) (Hizk18)
- listed equity securities - thzhAES 33424 33424 = — 33424 33424 = =
Investment properties (note 14) REME (B 14) 10,800 = — 10800 = = = =
961,884 882,904 68,180 10,800 33,424 33,424 — -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)

The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured at
fair values as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. There were
neither transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements nor transfers into and out of Level 3 fair
value measurement during both reporting periods. The only
movement in Level 3 fair value measurement since 1 January
2013 was fair value increase in investment properties
of HK$300,000 (2072: HK$2,172,000), which has been
recognised in profit or loss. The details of the movements of
the recurring fair value measurement categorised as Level 3
of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

33. AFEFEE)

(a)

DVHESR(E)

R-E—=Z=FER-F—_-F
+ZA=+—8  xEEL
BREMEAFEFEZTE
BE - - MEZFKPRN > F1R
FE2RNFEFE 2B E
Ei NEEAZIRAFE
FTERBEIRATFEFEE
He-BZE—=F—H—HKX
Rz ME——HEIRAFEGT
£ #300,0008 T(=Z&E—=
F :2,172,00087T) 2 REY)
ENFEEM - 2EALAFE
ERMBIF 2 EEHE AT E

EZEHFHBNT :
Investment properties BEWE
2013 2012
—F-= —E-CF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ExT FExT
At beginning of reporting period R E23RHHLD 10,800 —
Additions & = 8,628
Changes in fair value NEEEE 300 2,172
At end of reporting period RERAEEL 11,100 10,800
Change in unrealised gains for 2t AB®EZ
the year included in profit or loss R2HRIFLEE R
for assets held at the end of the  IFEEEZAFER
reporting period REIE W E 300 2,172

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair value
measurement

The fair value of unlisted convertible bonds is determined
using binomial option pricing models and discounted cash
flows for different components. Most significant inputs are
observable market data including quoted market prices and
market interest rates.

(b)

FE2RNVPEERMAZMAE
B A RS

FEmABRES 2N FETD
BE TR B A = R
EEEERRARERERE
E e ERBMABB AL BT
BERmSHE  BEMRz
BRTHENE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

(c)

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

As mentioned in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s investment properties as at 31
December 2013 were revalued by Roma Appraisals Limited,
an independent professional qualified valuer, on market
value basis using direct comparison approach and income
capitalisation approach.

The fair value of investment properties using direct
comparison approach is based on the assumption of selling
the properties in their respective existing states with the
benefit of vacant possession and by making reference to
comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant
market. The valuations take into account the characteristic
of the investment properties including the location, size,
floor level, year of completion and other factors collectively.
Higher market yield for investments properties with better
characteristics will result in a higher fair value measurement.
Moreover, the fair value of investment properties has also
taken into account of values derived from capitalisation
of the rental income receivable, which is called as income
capitalisation approach in this annual report.

2013 Annual Report £ [£ i} &

33.

NFEEE ()
() SEIMATEIBA(HME

Rt R@ABE

EWMARE MR T 1457
i RER-T-=F1+=
A=t - HZREVXEEHE
NEXSERMMENMESER
AHME AR AR A EELBCE
RBAERCEETEEES
Hfhat o

RAEELEBEZRENER
FEDRUIEEBRMRER
ERAHEZBRRABEEUR
SERBAT ISP 2 T E LR
EX5 - MELTARENE
ZEt BEME - HEX
W BRE R THFM AR EM
HE - AAEERFMZRE
ME2TERERBE » AF
EHFEKEHS - ItH - RE
Y%z N FERE T ABYAE
TRABERC(RAFHRBES
WAERMLE)GEE -
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’q) 33. AFEFEGE)
Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value (c) FEIRAFEFEFAZME
measurement (Cont’d) Bt R AR (&)
The quantitative information of the significant unobservable EBREMHE2EIRATFE
input and description of the two approaches of valuation FFEFAZERT OB RRE A
methodology used in Level 3 fair value measurement for HE2E2tEMRMEGEE
investment properties, including the description of the ZHB(EBREHEIRATEE
sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs for recurring AEERAZTUEREAKE
Level 3 fair value measurement, are as follows: SE) 2 BURERBE) T
Valuation Unobservable Sensitivity
approach input Range to changes
el % RPN il HE) 2 B
(i) Direct Prices of Around HK$12,000 The increase in prices of
Comparison comparable to HK$13,000 per comparable properties
Approach properties sq.ft. with better would result in increase
characteristics in the fair value, and
vice versa
HELLBUE AELBYEZ FF¥HR#12,0008 7T A& R
B £ 13,0008 7T BRAS  AFE
BEEEEEREM RS RZTR »
(if) Income Reversionary Reversionary yield, Increase in overall property
Capitalisation  yield taking into value in the market
Approach (market yield) account of market would depress
yield of reversionary yield, and
comparable vice versa. If a higher
properties around yield is prevailing in the
4.5% market, the fair value
would decrease, and vice
versa
WAERE BEWEZR BrEWERERTA MISERYFEERE
(hZWER) AELLBYEZ BEREZEERE  RZTFA -

Market unit rent

mISEMEE

HERER) BN 4.5%

Market unit rent of
comparable

properties around
HK$45 sq.ft/month
ATE LB
ZMSEVEER
BYRREAN4ET

M ERTRSNEER -
DN EBRE  RZTA -
Increase in market unit rent

would increase the fair
value, and vice versa

FSBLELAE -
ATESRE - KA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

33. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

(d)

(e)

Valuation process of the Group

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value for
financial reporting purposes. The directors of the Company
are responsible in determining the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available.
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages
third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation where
appropriate. The directors of the Company work with the
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs to the model. The directors regularly assess the
impact and the cause of fluctuations in the fair value of the
assets and liabilities.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair
value of certain types of investment properties and financial
instruments. Note 33 (a) to (c) above provide detailed
information about the valuation techniques, inputs and key
assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
various assets and liabilities.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at
other than fair value

Except for certain available-for-sale financial assets for
which fair values cannot be measured reliably, the carrying
amount of the Group’s loan and other receivables and other
payables that are carried at cost or amortised cost are not
materially different from their fair values as at 31 December
2013 and 2012.
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NFEEE ()
@) FEEEERR

(e)

AEEIPD EEFRME2HE
WRDFETE - ARAFES
SBERATVEFTEEEERM
ERMREARE -

REFEESRBEZLFE
B - ANEEE AT RTS8
EEIE - ME 1R ZBWABE
TAH  REBESEEERBR
TERE=SSERMEEME
TEE - AR RESHEME
EnE1F  HIFT BB 2 M ERM
REX@ARE - ESEHF
HEEREELAFERB 2
EREH -

RMEETE TEAREMERS
AT B2 NP ER - REER
AEELFRETBRETSEH
BrRABBAER B
BRANEESEEEREED
FEZAERIN - MARER
FERRZFMEEREN L
MizE33 (a) E (c) °

FBRAFEEIIRNUBEE
kU BEEN RV EE

BRETAHRBEMBEEZA
FEELTSETEZN  RE
BRI R AR Z &
AR H A ENF BN
REZRAEEAR-Z—=
FR-EBE——F+ZA=+—
BZAFPETEEAER -
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to provide returns for shareholders. The Group manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments, including payment of
dividends to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. The capital structure
of the Group consists of net debts, cash and cash equivalents
and equity attributable to shareholders (comprising issued share
capital and reserves). No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes during the years ended 31 December 2013
and 2012.

COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure commitments

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following
capital expenditure commitments:

34.

35.

BAEE

AEEEAEECBEAREARE
BzFELSEREIRARRIEMHE
R-AEBMEERFAERALERSLE
B BEORERE  ORREER
RAREBITH RS HEEE LR
B  AEENEREBEEES
FHE BHERRSEEURRRE
EREEFEBRITRARMEE) -
BE-—Z-—=FR=-ZF—-F+=
B=+—HLFE BFEEE K
EREFHESE -

AiE

BEARFXERE

RERPEEH  AEEBUTE
ZNBASTARGE

2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
HKS’000 HKS' 000
FHET TAT
Contracted but not provided for, net [EHESHEE S =y S
of deposit paid in the consolidated WRETRBREE
financial statements: EHREES -
Capital injection in investment project  HIREEETE = 39,000
Others Hith 13 86
13 39,086
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

35. COMMITMENTS (Cont’d)

Commitments under operating leases - the Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of office equipment and premises, which are payable

35. KiE(#E)

REBHNRE-FKBEEREBA
RERBPEEH - AEEFBEM
RERBREF 2 A AIHELER
MR ARRERSRENT :

as follows:

2013 2012
ZE—Z=% —E-C—F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
F#ExT TET
Within one year —F R 1,784 1,859

In the second to fifth years E_FEZERF (B
inclusive BHEMF) 961 1,003
2,745 2,862

Commitments under operating leases - the Group as lessor

At the end of reporting period, the future aggregate minimum
rental receivables under non-cancellable operating leases are as

REBENAR - AEEERHBEA

REBHEEH - TAIBELEEHE
HHBUBARREBSREENT -

follows:
2013 2012
ZE—Z=F —E-_F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTHET TET
Within one year —FR 108 99
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided
corporate guarantees for banking facilities amounting to
HK$13,709,000 (2012: HK$90,959,000) and HK$4,550,000 (2072:
HK$4,550,000) granted to Cordoba Group and a subsidiary,
which were utilised to the extent of HK$13,709,000 (2072:
HK$88,706,000) and HK$4,362,000 (2012: HK$4,536,000)
respectively. The directors assessed the fair value of overall
exposure of the corporate guarantees granted by the Company
and considered that it is immaterial to the financial statements
of the Group and the Company. In respect of the provision of
corporate guarantees to the investee companies, the Group
earned corporate guarantee fee of HK$1,304,000 (2072:
HK$2,646,000) during the year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Group had the following events after the end of the reporting
period:

(@) At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 12 March 2014, an ordinary resolution in respect of
the share subdivision (every existing issued share of the
Company be subdivided into five subdivided shares (the
“Subdivided Share(s)”) in the share capital of the Company
(the “Share Subdivision”) was duly passed and approved by
shareholders.

Share Subdivision becoming effective on 13 March 2014,
the Company has 752,770,820 Subdivided Shares in issue
and fully paid. Details of the Share Subdivision are disclosed
in the circular of the Company dated 21 February 2014.

36.

37.

BARERE

REFRPEE R AQ2FAEHK
BEERMBAGER ZRITE
£13,709,000/8 T(= & — Z F:
90,959,000;8 ot ) K 4,550,0008
JU(= & — = £F £ 4,550,000,% T )
REATER HIECHAGEESR
2 Bl £13,709,0008 (= &E — =
£F : 88,706,000 5T ) % 4,362,000
B (= & — Z 4F [ 4,536,000
) EEFHAQTAREZAF
ERz2EZRBRBNLFE AR
REBRADB 2P ERERBE
e HNEBEREATRMELATE
R REBRAEEARBRERQ AT
RE 1,304,000 8 T(ZFE——F
2,646,000/85T) °

EHRRARER

RERPLEERE  AEBREL
T=E1E -

@ —BABEROFATRGF
A (EERIAREFEES
ROTROSRIFASDRETA
R4 (TFARS 1)) 2 &R
BROCNADFAR-FT-NF
ZATZHETZRRERIK
SLERREXBEBRILE

BROFACKR=-_E—NEFE=
B+=B&%¥ XQ8HKE
752,770,820 RE BT R B2
ZIFMRRD o IR0 IR M RE 1B IR
ERALQBHAZS—NE
B+ —HZBXR -
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Year ended 31 December 2013 HE—E—=F+-A=1+—HIFE

37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD (Cont’q)

(b) The new Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws
of Hong Kong) has come into operation from 3 March 2014
by which the authorised share capital and the par value
of the shares of all companies incorporated in Hong Kong
including the Company have been abolished. In accordance
with the new Companies Ordinance, the amounts standing
to the credit of the Company’s share premium account have
become part of the Company’s share capital. The Company
submitted Notice of Alteration of Share Capital on 13 March
2014 to the Companies Registry and the Company’s paid-
up share capital has been increased from approximately

HK$1.5 million to approximately HK$2,400 million.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Financial Information

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the LTAXEBERBEABGTREE %
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited HEHEERAGBHE X HEESERE
consolidated financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set ~ A EHRRI LB EEH D48 -

out below.

RESULTS E4

Year ended 31 December
BE+tZR=t+—-HLEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
-z —E--f —EB-—-§ CZEZ-TF C—ETNF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

T Fiin T FEr Fign
Turnover BEE 45,346 27,880 (31,180) 55,698 94,451
Profit (Loss) before taxation BRBiATET (B518) 82,436 (153,590) (554,527) (192,694) 133,285
Taxation A (49) 40 (288) (2,905) (3,940)
Profit (Loss) for the year KEENTET(BE) 82,393 (153,550) (554,815) (195,599) 129,345
Non-controlling interests kR = (36) 2,517 26,314 =
Profit (Loss) for the year attributable ANRERHEEAREAERE
to equity holders of the Company Pt F (E518) 82,393 (153,586) (552,298) (169,285) 129,345
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Summary of Financial Information

MBRERREE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERARE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Z5-=§ Z--f "E--§ C"Z-TE CZTNF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#T THEx THET T THER
(Restated)
(E351)
Investment properties REME 11,100 10,800 = = 638,773
Property, plant and equipment NE - BERSE 419 1,235 2,597 5,343 224,805
Interest in associates BN TER 35,785 = 567,829 583,281 183,459
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEERKERE 604,620 624,371 104,717 26,020 27,061
Other investments HiiRE 4,580 4,580 4,580 — 146,430
Deposit for acquisition of BERENE
investment properties e = = 830 = =
Loans receivable EKER — 1,614 3,051 4,000 13,849
Current assets REEE 1,161,832 1,065,105 1,142,855 1,373,487 1,632,594
Current liabilities V=N (6,979) (6,491) (36,643) (3,495) (307,553)
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE 49) = = = (29,398)
1,811,314 1,701,214 1,789,816 1,988,636 2,530,020
Equity holders’ funds BEBAEAES 1,811,314 1,701,214 1,792,583 1,988,636 1,928,312
Non-controlling interests FERER = = (2,767) = 601,708
1,811,314 1,701,214 1,789,816 1,988,636 2,530,020
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